Public Document Pack

IPERTIoRY
WATFORD

BOROUGH COUNCIL

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

Thursday, 22nd December, 2011

7.00 pm
Town Hall, Watford

Publication date: 14 December 2011

CONTACT
If you require further information or you would like a copy of this agenda in another format,
e.g. large print, please contact Sandra Hancock in Legal and Property Services on 01923

278377 or by email to legalanddemocratic@watford.gov.uk (Minicom available on 01923
278499).




Welcome to this meeting. We hope you find these notes useful.

ACCESS

Access to the Town Hall after 5.15 pm is via the entrance to the Customer Service Centre
from the visitors’ car park.

Visitors may park in the staff car park after 4.00 p.m. and before 7.00 a.m. This is a Pay
and Display car park; the current charge is £1.50 per visit.

The Committee Rooms are on the first floor of the Town Hall and a lift is available.
Induction loops are available in the Committee Rooms and the Council Chamber.

FIRE/EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS

In the event of a fire alarm sounding, vacate the building immediately following the
instructions given by the Democratic Services Officer.

Do not use the lifts

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Go to the assembly point at the Pond and wait for further instructions
Do not re-enter the building until authorised to do so.

MOBILE PHONES

Please ensure that mobile phones are switched off before the start of the meeting.



COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Councillor M Watkin (Chair)

Councillor S Rackett (Vice-Chair)

Councillors N Bell, S Greenslade, K Hastrick, P Jeffree, S Johnson, R Martins and
K McLeod

AGENDA

PART A - OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE/COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS (IF ANY)

CALL-IN: REVIEW OF THREE YEAR GRANT FUNDING PROGRAMME TO
ACHIEVE SAVINGS (Pages 1 - 82)

The following decision taken on 5 December 2011 by Cabinet has been called in:

Review of three year grant funding programme to achieve savings

The reason for call-in, agreed by 3 Members, is as follows

“We the undersigned Call-In the decision by the Cabinet on Monday 5th
December to agree the Officer recommendations in Iltem 34 regarding the Review
of the 3-year Grant funding programme to achieve savings, including Appendix A
and B.

We feel that the "single-Interest" criteria was not followed consistently across all
groups and Organisations and that the overall funding criteria was not followed
consistently for all groups.

We feel that groups and organisations were not given sufficient time to prepare for
the possible loss of funding.”

The following documents are attached

(a) Report of the Head of Community Services presented to Cabinet

(b)  Appendix A to the report — Recommended savings options table

(c) Appendix B to the report — Organisation Analysis table

(d)  Additional paper — Feedback to Cabinet from the organisations

(e) Extract of the minutes of Cabinet on 5 December 2011

() Proforma requesting the call-in of the decision agreed by Councillors Nigel
Bell, Ken Brodhurst and Asif Khan

(9) Call-in procedure to be followed



4, DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS

o Thursday 2 February 2012
o Wednesday 7 March 2012
o Thursday 29 March 2012 (For call-in only)



PART A

Agenda Item 3

Report to: Cabinet

Date of meeting: 5" December 2011

Report of: Head of Community Services

Title:

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Review of three year grant funding programme to achieve savings

SUMMARY

At the Full Council meeting on the 26" January 2011, as part of a package of
savings identified within the Service Prioritisation programme, it was agreed that the
budgets for the provision of voluntary sector grants would be reduced by £280,740,
approximately 23% of the overall budget, for the financial year 2012/13. This was
necessary in view of the Council’s challenging overall savings target of £5 million,
approximately 30% of its annual budget.

A consultation process was undertaken during summer 2011 with all 14 of the grant
funded organisations that would be affected by this decision. Officers have
subsequently analysed the information received and undertaken equality impact
analyses and performance assessments. This report contains the results of that
work and recommendations for members consideration that will significantly achieve
the target funding reduction figure but not in total.

In all cases where savings have been identified by organisations these have been
accepted. In addition the recommendations include a complete withdrawal of grant
aid from three organisations, a 50% reduction in funding to a further one and smaller
% savings from organisations where officers have identified capacity to achieve
them. The recommendations are still £20,000 short of the overall saving target but
officers are of the opinion that any further reductions at this time would not be
sustainable.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That Cabinet is recommended to consider the information in the report and in the
attached analysis in Appendix B and the officer recommendations as summarised in

Appendix A and make decisions on the funding for 2012/13.

That Cabinet is recommended to approve the mitigating actions identified in
paragraph 3.15 to support those organisations whose funding is being ceased.

That Cabinet is asked to delegate authority to the Portfolio Holder and Head of

Page 1



Community Services to make any subsequent decisions required in relation to

¢ the actions needed to re-commission alternative service provision where
necessary;

decisions required on the use of set aside funds as identified in 3.15
setting the eligibility criteria for the small grants programme

decisions required in relation to making reasonable adjustments to the profile
of the savings targets should this become necessary during implementation.

Contact Officer:

For further information on this report please contact: Lesley Palumbo Head of
Community Services telephone extension: 8561 email:
lesley.palumbo@watford.gov.uk

Report approved by: Cate Hall Executive Director - Services

Page 2



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3.

3.4

3.5

DETAILED PROPOSAL

In December 2010, Community Services wrote to all 14 grant funded organisations to
inform them of the council’s proposal to reduce the overall council funding to the
voluntary sector by 20-25% in financial year 2012/13. This proposal went to Cabinet
on 13 December 2010 and was approved at Full Council on 26 January 2011.

The proposal identified a figure of £280,740 from the grant and property budgets that
support key voluntary sector partners through the Voluntary Sector Funding
programme. This is equivalent to approximately 23% of the overall budget of
approximately £1.2million.

To achieve this target it is necessary to make some difficult decisions that will

impact on the council’s voluntary sector partners and the individuals and communities
they serve. As a result, a full consultation has been undertaken on the process to be
adopted to inform the decision making. An equality impact analysis has been
undertaken, which has been informed by feedback obtained from service users by the
service provider organisations.

The voluntary sector funding programme budget of £1.2m consists of:

a) Annual Fund
b) Mayor’s Fund
c) Three year grant funding programme

The Annual Fund budget is £50,000 and the Mayor’s Fund budget is £50,000. These
budgets fund small one off grants to organisations to enable specific project work to be
undertaken to meet community and Council priorities. If these budgets are reduced
they will not have an immediate impact on individuals, communities or organisations
as they are subject to a bidding process. A reduction in these funds for 2012-13 will,
however, limit the funding available and, therefore, will reduce grant support available.
The Council in its consultation proposed to:

e overall reduce the budget by 50%

e amalgamate the two funds

¢ redefine the criteria for application

No negative comments were received in relation to this proposal.

Officers recommend that this saving proposal is adopted as it will achieve a
£50,000 contribution to the budget reduction figure without an immediate or
direct impact on service users leaving £230,740 savings still to be found.
Preferred Recipients

The three year grant funding programme is distributed amongst 14 organisations,
three of whom were designated under the current Commissioning Framework as

“preferred recipient organisations”.

These three organisations support key priorities of the council through the grant
programme including cultural activities, infrastructure support and advice services.

In the consultation, the Council confirmed it intends to both maintain the commitment

Page 3



3.6

3.7

3.8

to “preferred recipients” and continue funding during 2012-13 for the following reasons

a. The Watford Palace Theatre — is a key delivery partner in the cultural
renaissance of the town

b. Watford’s Council for Voluntary Services — provides support to the wide
range of voluntary organisations in the town and maintains and develops
a thriving community centre

c. Citizens Advice Bureau — provides a generic advice services town-wide
to all its citizens, particularly those in greatest need of support.

Despite the preferred status, it was decided to ask these organisations if they could
identify any efficiency savings.

The Palace Theatre did not offer a saving but demonstrated a number of significant
new areas of work they are now delivering for the town within the same overall grant.
These include the organisation and production of Imagine Watford with an estimated
cost to the Palace of £15k, plus in kind contribution valued at £20k; investment in the
equipment to show 250-300 film screenings a year in advance of a new cinema
envisaged in the redevelopment of Charter Place; subsidising annual celebrations for
a wide range of communities including Diwali, Eid, Vaisakhi, Chinese New Year and
Black History Month. The theatre has also gone through a major cost cutting exercise
in the last three years which have reduced overheads in total by 12% but have
increased turnover and the range of activity by 17%. Staff numbers have been
reduced e.g. senior management team from 7 to 4 and restrictions on pay increases
have taken place.

Watford CVS has identified a saving of 10% (£9,774) which is split 50/50 between
efficiencies and income generation. This will have minimal impact on service delivery
and the move to Holywell has given the CVS an opportunity for income generating
possibilities not available to it before.

For the CAB, there has been a renegotiation of the rent on its premises resulting in an
agreed reduction in the amount payable to the council. This has provided for a saving
of 5.7% (£12,929) in the overall grant required but no impact on service provision.

All groups were asked to try and identify efficiency savings in the region of 10% to
seek to reduce the impact of compulsory reductions. In order to provide support a two
year post of Voluntary Sector Resilience Officer, employed by the CVS, has been
funded from reserves. The postholder has assisted organisations to review their future
business plans and identify ways to achieve savings in the next financial year as well
as develop an approach to the ending of the current three year grant funding
programme on the 31% March 2013.

Not all organisations offered savings. The amount of savings achieved from those that
volunteered was in the region of £58,000. This left a short fall of £173,000 still to be
achieved. Officers’ analysis indicated that there was some scope for savings from
those organisations that did not submit proposals. Recommendations for an
appropriate saving have been summarised in the recommendation in the table at
Appendix A. This additional amount of approximately £12,000 still left a significant
shortfall of £161,000 to be found.

The consultation identified that, in the likely event that insufficient savings would be

Page 4



3.9

3.10

3.1

identified from voluntary proposals, the Council would consider, in relation to
each of the organisations, one of four options

a. Cease all funding from 1 April 2012

b. Accept an offer of an efficiency saving on their 2012/13 final year budget

c. Require the organisation to redesign their service to support a significant
cut in grant in excess of any efficiency savings offered on their 2012/13
final year budget

d. Require the organisation to provide additional services through a
redesign of their service

As each service requires a decision to be made the Council undertook to consider the
following key elements when forming their judgements and reaching their decisions.

Impact on service users/clients
Performance

Alternative Service provision/duplication
Single interest groups

The information in the consultation documents relating to these four criteria were as
detailed below:

Impact on service users/clients

The Council will be undertaking an impact assessment and there will be two elements
to the impact assessment.

i.)  Service providers will be supported to seek the views of a range of their service
users using a standard template to ensure consistent information on the impact
of service withdrawal is obtained. This feedback will then be incorporated into
the over arching assessment

ii.)  The Council will undertake its own over-arching assessment of comparative
impact taking into account its priorities and awareness of users needs.

This evidence will then inform the decision making process.

This impact analysis has been undertaken by officers on each individual organisation
assuming a worse case scenario of a 100% funding cut. The outcome has informed
the recommendations made by officers in the attached tables at Appendix A and B
These final recommendations are now being incorporated into an over-arching
analysis on the funding decisions being recommended and will be further analysed
and adjusted in the light of the decisions made by Cabinet.

Performance

All current grant recipients are subject to monitoring of their service delivery
performance. Officers have undertaken a performance assessment based on all the
current monitoring information and visits undertaken, the outcome of which has formed
part of the decision making process. Key aspects of the service performance
assessment relate to:

Page 5



3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

¢ Value for Money
¢ Performance in relation to delivery of their service specification
e Quality assurance - where appropriate

This information has then been used to inform the recommendations made by officers
in the attached tables at Appendix A and B

Alternative Service provision/duplication

The Council will take into consideration issues that indicate an element of duplication
of service or where alternative service provision could be more cost effectively
achieved. The Council is also aware of the need to move towards a rationalisation of
service provision and opportunities to do so may influence the decision making
process.

Officers have taken account of this when reaching the recommendations made in the
attached tables at Appendix A and B.

Single Interest Groups

There are a number of groups that cater for specific communities and there is a need
to review whether or not the initial principles for supporting individual communities of
interest are as valid today as they were in the past. This is particularly relevant in the
light of the general move to more integration into mainstream services, government
changes in equality legislation and issues of community cohesion. This will inform the
decision making process, having taken account of the outcome of equality impact
assessments.

Officers have taken account of this when reaching the recommendations made in the
attached tables at Appendix A and B

Attached as Appendix B is the summary analysis of the detail that has led to the
officers recommendations that appear as Appendix A.

All of the organisations have received a copy of their own analysis and are being given
the opportunity to respond to that ahead of the Cabinet meeting. The feedback
received will be reported to Cabinet.

Where recommendations will have a severe impact on an organisation, they are being
offered the opportunity to meet with the Head of Community Services and
Commissioning Manager to discuss the recommendations, the outcome of which will
also be reported at the Cabinet meeting.

Appendix A contains the recommendations that Cabinet are asked to consider. The
savings are in the range of 5.7% to complete ceasing of funding for three
organisations

Mitigation measures where grant aid is recommended for substantial or
complete withdrawal

The three organisations that are recommended for complete withdrawal of funding are

Multi-Cultural Community Centre, Watford African Caribbean Association and Muslim
Community Project. In addition it is recommended to reduce funding to Watford

Page 6



Women’s Centre by 50%. One of the main reasons for this is the move away from
supporting single interest groups where other provision is available or can be made
available as well as lower performance in two of the four cases.

In each of these cases there are proposals to mitigate the impact. Every organisation
has an offer of some dedicated support from the Resilience Officer to re-examine their
business plans and to work with them on securing more cost efficient service delivery.
They will also be allowed to use their final quarter grant for 2011/12 to meet any
redundancy and other wind down costs. The use of the last quarter grant will need to
be agreed with the council.

The detailed analysis of each organisation and the reasons for the recommendations
are set out in Appendix B but the information below highlights the impacts and
mitigation for each of the services:

Multi-Cultural Community Centre

The main service is that of a hall for hire. The Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)
concluded that there would be some impact from the withdrawal of grant if the
organisation decided not to continue its activities. For this reason it is recommended
that £20,000 be set aside to either commission an appropriate organisation to continue
to make the hall available for hire during 2012-13 or alternatively to provide support to
the organisation to create a more collaborative and sustainable future for the centre by
securing improvements to the building enabling better use of the facility, subject to a
programme of improvement agreed between the organisation and the council.

Watford African Caribbean Association

The council’s grant provides primarily for core costs whilst the activities the
organisation provides are funded by other agencies. In order not to destablise the
organisation’s other funding it is recommended that £20,000 is set aside to assist the
organisation to make the transition to an alternative model. The EIA assessed the
impact of this as minimal on the basis that the activities are funded by other
organisations.

Muslim Community Project

The main service is advice on benefits, housing, employment and on passports, visas,
immigration etc. The EIA identified that there would be some impact on service users
but that most should be able to access similar services elsewhere in the town. The
impact was such, however, that it is recommended that £30,000 is set aside to
commission the CAB to provide additional services to accommodate users of the MCP
including the provision of Office of the Immigration Services Commissioner (OISC)
Level 1 (basic immigration advice and services)

Watford Women’s Centre

The main services include support for women in crisis; counselling; information, advice
and guidance; volunteering and ESOL classes. The EIA highlighted that should the
individual support and counselling provided be withdrawn, particularly for women who
are experiencing domestic violence, then this would have a severe impact. For the
other services provided there is alternative provision, albeit not under the same roof.
For this reason it is recommended that the organisation’s grant is reduced by 50%
which will enable it to regroup and continue to provide a service for those women who
are experiencing domestic violence.

Page 7



3.16

4.0

4.1

411

4.2

421

4.3

4.3.1

Future funding of the Voluntary Sector and community groups

All organisations were made aware during the consultation process and in addition a
letter has been sent and acknowledged by the Chairs of Trustees and Management
Boards that the existing three year funding programme ends on the 31 March 2013.
The Council has made clear that during 2012/13 it will be reviewing grant funding to
voluntary sector organisations and examining all the aspects of support that is
provided across the Council’s services. This review will form the foundation of a new
Commissioning Framework that will clearly define how the Council intends to engage
with the voluntary sector in the future. The review will be subject to consultation with
our community, partners, stakeholders, residents, voluntary sector organisations etc.

IMPLICATIONS

Financial

The Head of Strategic Finance comments that the Council has to reduce its current
levels of expenditure by circa 30% (after allowing for inflation) in order to meet Central
Government grant reductions. Regrettably support to the voluntary sector cannot be
immune from these necessary savings and a 23% expenditure reduction target had
been set. The conclusions within this report is that circa £261k of reductions are
achievable with a residual £20k shortfall not being met. This is an exceptionally good
performance against a background of communities all being affected by retrenchment
in the wider economy. This shortfall will be reviewed as part of the ongoing review into
the Council’s finances. In the short term the £20k can be drawn down from reserves
although alternative sources of savings will continue to be identified.

Legal Issues (Monitoring Officer)

The Head of Legal and Property Services comments that Members need to have
regard to the results of the consultation and the Councils duties under the Equalities
Act 2010 when making their decisions. The impact is set out in more detail in appendix
B

Equalities

As explained in the body of the report at para 3.9 and 3.10 organisations were pro-
actively engaged in consultation with their service users and given an opportunity to
feed in any additional material to support our Equality Impact Analysis. Data was also
extracted from the services regular monitoring information and consultation took place
with colleagues in relation to other local and national data that would inform our
analysis.

It has been identified during the process of analysis that there would be potentially
detrimental impacts on some service users who fall into the protected characteristics
under the Equalities Act 2010 and where this has been identified proposals have been
put forward to mitigate those potential impacts where it was considered to have a

Page 8



4.4

4.5

4.5.1

4.6

4.6.1

4.7

4.7.1

4.8

4.8.1

severe or significant impact.

Analysis has taken place at three levels

» |nitial analysis assuming a worse case scenario of a 100% funding cut for
each organisation, the outcome of which informed the proposals for mitigation

* An over-arching analysis in the light of the final list of recommendations which
have highlighted areas for re-investment and support to mitigate those risks

» A final stage when the Cabinet decision is known when any changes to the
recommendations will be examined to ensure mitigation is still appropriate or
needs adjustment

i’otential Risks

Potential Risk Likelihood | Impact Overall
score

Savings will not be achieved 2 4 8

Funding cuts will impact detrimentally on at risk 2 4 8

service users

Actions taken to mitigate the risks identified above include
= Detailed consultation with affected organisations and their service users and the
provision of support through the Resilience Officer post
= Actions identified to mitigate the risks of the impact on service users which include
maintaining some funding to re-commission elements of the service

Staffing

No immediate staffing impact for the Council identified but some organisations may
have staffing cuts to make in order to respond to any change in funding.

Accommodation

Some of the grant funded organisations occupy premises leased to them by the
Council. Where the funding proposals impact on those organisations Property
Services and Community Service will work together with the organisations to address
any property related issues that are impacted on.

Community Safety

Some of the organisations affected provide services that support a reduction in anti
social behaviour but there are no specific Community Safety issues identified as a
result of this report.

Sustainability

Some of the organisations affected provide services that support improvements in

carbon management and climate change but there are no specific sustainability issues
identified as a result of this report.

Page 9




Appendices

o Appendix A. Recommended savings options table
o Appendix B Organisation Analysis table

Background Papers

The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report. If you wish
to inspect or take copies of the background papers, please contact the officer named on
the front page of the report

° Third Sector Funding Commissioning Framework

° Consultation papers submitted by the 14 consulted organisations
. Voluntary sector funding review Consultation pack

File Reference

° None.

Page 10



TT obed

APPENDIX A

TABLE OF SAVINGS OPTIONS IDENTIFIED

Organisation or Fund | Saving Impact on total Funding cut % | Officer Recommendation

recommended | saving required of
(£) £280,740 and
reduction total (£)

Annual/ Mayors Fund 50,000 230,740 50% That the two current annual grant programmes are
amalgamated and reduced by 50%. Decision on
eligibility criteria to be delegated to Portfolioholder
and Head of Community Services

1.Council Voluntary 9,774 220,966 10% Officers recommend that the 10% saving offered is

Service accepted.

2.Citizens Advice 12,928 208,038 5.7% Officers recommend limiting the reduction in

Bureaux funding to the savings offered as this will have no
direct impact on service delivery.

3.Palace Theatre 0 208,038 0% No savings have been offered but evidence has

been provided of additional benefits within existing
funding.

The Council has a three year funding partnership
for the theatre with the Arts Council and 2012/13 is
the third year of the partnership. The Arts Council
understands the financial pressures on the Council
but have commented that they have continued to
support the theatre more than they might have and
supported Rifco Arts’ move to the Palace because
of the confidence they have in the Council as a
dependable partner and a champion for the arts.
Their confidence in the council would be
significantly diminished if funding for next year was
reduced. There is a strong likelihood that this
would have a negative impact on the support the
council could receive from the Arts Council to
support Imagine Watford for the next two years and




2T obed

APPENDIX A

Organisation or Fund

Saving
recommended

(£)

Impact on total
saving required of
£280,740 and
reduction total (£)

Funding cut %

Officer Recommendation

on other funding decisions the Arts Council may
make in regard to Watford.

The Arts Council’s approach is that it is better to
"sweat the asset" and get the theatre to do more
for the same amount of money.

The officer recommendation is to accept a nil
reduction in funding in view of the efficiencies
already achieved and the potential longer term
impact on accessing future Arts Council funding
opportunities. However it is recognised that this will
impact overall on the ability to achieve the full cost
savings target.

4 Multi-Cultural
Community Centre

23,000

185,038

100% +
commissioning
fund of £20,000

In view of the performance assessment, the
amount of reserves and the existence of alternative
provision officers recommend that the funding
to the organisation is ceased. The organisation
do have reserves that would enable them to
continue to operate for some period of time while
considering a sustainable business plan for the
future. However in order to mitigate the risks of the
building not being secured for community use
during 2012/13 and to address the equality impact
analysis it is recommended that £20,000 of the
saved funding is set aside to commission if
necessary a suitable organisation to continue to
maintain its availability for local community hire or
alternatively to provide support to the organisation
to create a more collaborative and sustainable
future for the centre. It is further recommended
that a proportion of the voluntary sector resilience




¢T obed

APPENDIX A

Organisation or Fund

Saving
recommended

(£)

Impact on total
saving required of
£280,740 and
reduction total (£)

Funding cut %

Officer Recommendation

officer post's time is secured to support the
organisation to re-examine its business plan and to
also work collaboratively with other local
organisations on a more cost effective solution to
maintaining the use of the building.

It is also recommended that all organisations
having funding completely withdrawn should be
allowed to not meet their service specification
requirements in the final quarter of the 2011/12
should funding be required to pay for redundancy
and other wind down costs. Use of the last quarter
grant will need to be agreed with the council.

The saving achieved through this recommendation
would be £23,000

5.West Watford
Community Association

3,815

181,223

10%

The organisation has offered a 5% saving however
their income/expenditure ratio indicates an ability to
sustain a greater % cut in funding. As the impact of
the required savings overall is of such significance
a higher level reduction in funding should be
secured to offset the impact on other services that
will have a higher level of damaging impact.
Officers recommend a reduction of £3815
equivalent to a 10% saving.

6.Watford African
Caribbean Association

44,130

137,093

100% +
enablement
fund of £20,000

It is recommended that the funding to the
organisation is ceased. This is in view of the
Council’s statement in the consultation that the
validity of continuing to support single interest
groups in the current situation will inform the
decision making process, having taken account of
the outcome of equality impact assessments.




T abed

APPENDIX A

Organisation or Fund

Saving
recommended

(£)

Impact on total
saving required of
£280,740 and
reduction total (£)

Funding cut %

Officer Recommendation

However in order to
= address the equality impact analysis
= mitigate the risks of destabilising projects
funded by other bodies
= enable the organisation to review and take
action to create a sustainable business plan
for the future

it is recommended that the equivalent of £20,000
funding support is set aside to assist the
organisation facilitate changes to their central
support of the projects after consultation with their
other funders. It is further recommended that a
proportion of the voluntary sector resilience officer
post’s time is secured to support the organisation
to re-examine its business plan and to work with
them on securing more cost efficient
accommodation; staffing costs and service
provision.

It is also recommended that all organisations
having funding completely withdrawn should be
allowed to not meet their service specification
requirements in the final quarter of the 2011/12
should funding be required to pay for redundancy
and other wind down costs. Use of the last quarter
grant will need to be agreed with the council.

The saving achieved through this recommendation
would be £44,130




GT obed

APPENDIX A

Organisation or Fund | Saving Impact on total Funding cut % | Officer Recommendation
recommended | saving required of
(£) £280,740 and
reduction total (£)
7.Muslim Community 28,290 108,803 100% + In view of

Project

commissioning
fund of £30,000

= the performance assessment,

= the amount of reserves

= the Council's statement in the consultation
that the validity of continuing to support
single interest groups in the current
situation will inform the decision making
process, having taken account of the
outcome of equality impact assessments.

= the opportunity to commission quality
monitored alternative provision

officers recommend that the funding to the
organisation is ceased

However in order to
= address the equality impact analysis
= ensure geographically based, culturally
sensitive, quality monitored advice
provision continues to operate during
2012/13

it is recommended that £30,000 of the funding is
set aside to commission the CAB to provide a
culturally sensitive outreach service to the West
Watford community to mitigate the risks and impact
of the potential reduction in service delivery.

It should however be noted that the organisation
does have reserves and is exploring opportunities
for income generation which could enable it to
review its business plan and create a more




9T obed

APPENDIX A

Organisation or Fund

Saving
recommended

(£)

Impact on total
saving required of
£280,740 and
reduction total (£)

Funding cut %

Officer Recommendation

sustainable model of service delivery. It is therefore
further recommended that a proportion of the
voluntary sector resilience officer post’s time is
secured to support the organisation to re-examine
its business plan in order to secure a sustainable
future without reliance on council funding.

It is also recommended that all organisations
having funding completely withdrawn should be
allowed to not meet their service specification
requirements in the final quarter of the 2011/12
should funding be required to pay for redundancy
and other wind down costs. Use of the last quarter
grant will need to be agreed with the council.

The saving achieved through this recommendation
would be £28,290

As part of the consultation on these
recommendations Watford Muslim Community
Project have stated that:

“ If WBC provide us with £30,000 funding we would
along with our reserves, newly introduced service
charges and cost cutting measures be able to
continue to provide these services to the
community”.

8. Shopmobility

4,000

104,803

9%

Officers recommend accepting identified savings
proposals but no further reduction in funding for
2012/13 in recognition of the severe impact which
will disproportionately affect those with a disability.




/T obed

APPENDIX A

Organisation or Fund

Saving
recommended

(£)

Impact on total
saving required of
£280,740 and
reduction total (£)

Funding cut %

Officer Recommendation

9. Relate

8,390

96,413

20%

Officers recommend that the saving offered of
£8390 is accepted.

10.New Hope Trust

1,774

94,639

10%

Officers recommend accepting identified savings
proposals but no further reduction in funding for
2012/13 in recognition of the severe impact which
will disproportionately affect those predominantly
male rough sleepers with mental health and
addiction issues.

11.Homestart

720

93,919

10%

Although not specifically offered by the
organisation they have identified that a 10% cut in
council funding would only detrimentally impact on
one family. In addition their reserves position,
future income raising opportunities through
community café and charity shop and the fact that
some users felt they would be willing to contribute
to cost of service should enable the organisation to
re-examine their activity to minimise the impact of
any reduction in funding. It is recommended that
a minimum of 10% funding is withdrawn
however when assessing the over-arching impact
on all the organisations a higher % of withdrawal
may be justified to preserve funding for other
services at a higher level of impact.

12.Watford Philharmonic

470

93,449

10%

It is recommended that a minimum of 10%
funding is withdrawn, as offered by the
organisation, however when assessing the over-
arching impact on all the organisations a higher %
of withdrawal may be justified to preserve funding
for other services at a higher level of impact.

13.Watford Recycling
and Arts Project

1500

91,949

10%

A 10% reduction in support would require the
organisation to pay £1,500 contribution to the full
rent of £15,000. Although a 10% saving has not




8T obed

APPENDIX A

Organisation or Fund

Saving
recommended

(£)

Impact on total
saving required of
£280,740 and
reduction total (£)

Funding cut %

Officer Recommendation

been specifically offered by the organisation
officers are of the view that the change of operating
location adjacent to the Three Rivers border also
provides opportunity to apply for funding streams
that cross local authority boundaries. In addition an
officer review of similar organisations operating in
Welwyn Garden City and Milton Keynes indicates
there is scope to increase membership
subscriptions or introduce charging for some
materials.

The equality impact assessment does not reveal a
severe impact on any protected characteristic
group.

It is therefore recommended that a 10%
reduction in funding support is agreed.

14 Watford Women’s
Centre

72,580

19,369

50%

The organisation is well run and commenced their
business planning for reduced funding at the start
of the 3 year funding programme. They have in
addition offered up over the 10% savings
requested and are actively exploring alternative
innovative opportunities for their future
sustainability. They are however a single interest
group established when there was stronger
evidence of the need for targeted support to re-
balance disadvantages experienced by women.

In view of the Council’s statement in the
consultation that the validity of continuing to
support single interest groups in the current
situation will inform the decision making process
and having taken account of the outcome of
equality impact assessments. It is recommended
that the funding to the organisation is reduced




6T obed

APPENDIX A

Organisation or Fund

Saving
recommended

(£)

Impact on total
saving required of
£280,740 and
reduction total (£)

Funding cut %

Officer Recommendation

by £72,580 from the 2011/12 budget position
and the funding that remains is used to re-
commission the organisation to present
proposals to tailor a reduced service focussed
on delivering to high risk clients.

This takes into account the need to:

= address the equality impact analysis
particularly in relation to the impact on
vulnerable women suffering domestic
violence

= enable the organisation to review and take
action to create a sustainable business plan
for the future

It is further recommended that a proportion of the
voluntary sector resilience officer post’s time is
secured to support the organisation to re-examine
its business plan and to work with them on
securing more cost efficient service delivery and
supporting their ambitions to become a Community
of Interest Company/Social Enterprise.

The saving achieved through this recommendation
would be £72,580 and represents a 50% cut in
funding




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



T¢ obed

APPENDIX B

Voluntary Sector Funding Review 2012-13 — Analysis and recommendations

1) Watford Council for Voluntary
Service

“Preferred recipient status” (PRS) -
during consultation it was made clear that
the 3 preferred recipient organisations
would continue to receive funding but
would be asked to seek to identify savings.
A performance assessment and Equality
Impact Assessment has also been
undertaken on each of the PRS
organisations.

CVS provides

e Strengthening of the voluntary sector in
Watford through leadership, support,
advice and example.

e Training, Development and Business
Planning

¢ Funding Advice

e Volunteering and Time banking

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £97,746

2011/12 total income budget for CVS is estimated at £420,000. WBC funding is 23% of
total income projection.

Reserves were £86,778 at 31/3/2011 but are planned to reduce to £70,000.

Saving of £9774 (equivalent of 10%) has been offered based on up to £5k efficiencies
and £5k income raising. This is an estimate of savings/income therefore there is a risk
of full amount not being achievable. However the move to the Holywell has presented
opportunities for income raising and change of service delivery to generate efficiencies
therefore this risk is manageable.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as an A — contributing factors to this assessment are
e have a strategic plan in place
a recent external review undertaken
consistently meets or exceeds service specification targets and outcomes
strong evidence of use of volunteers
evidence of extensive collaboration
quality assurance in place




z¢ obed

APPENDIX B

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 25 responses received. 84% stated that if service
ceased, it would have a direct impact on their organisation.

Assessed as minimal impact overall as only indirect impact on smaller organisations
who are likely to be supporting protected characteristics groups.

Recommendation

Officers recommend that the 10% saving offered is accepted.




¢¢ obed

APPENDIX B

2) Watford Citizens Advice Bureau
“Preferred recipient status” (PRS) -

during consultation it was made clear that

the 3 preferred recipient organisations
would continue to receive funding but

would be asked to seek to identify savings.
A performance assessment and Equality

Impact Assessment has also been
undertaken on each of the PRS
organisations.

CAB provides:

generalist advice in person;
telephone advice;
specialist money advice;
referrals; and

outreach.

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £174,192

Accommodation £52,428

Total = £226,620

CAB is heavily dependent on the Council as the grant and accommodation equates to
in the region of 90% of the organisations total income. (Income £244,620) .

Reserves - total reserves at 31/3/2011 were £115,981 of which £105,708 are classed
as designated (which includes pension deficit; service protection; fixed assets;
computer renewals, etc.)

Savings have been offered which are possible because lengthy negotiations have now
concluded with Property services over the leasing accommodation costs and the impact
of a third party moving into the premises at St Mary’s churchyard. As a result the
accommodation support costs will reduce and will be reflected in the Council’'s budget
monitoring for next year. The accommodation figure now reduces from £52,428 to
£39,500 and this therefore represents a saving of £12,928 (equivalent to a saving of
5.7%)

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as a B contributing factors to this assessment are
e timely submission of data
e good collaboration evidenced
e strong evidence of extensive use of volunteers
e has largely achieved predicted outputs but some further improvement to
outcomes to be achieved

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 102 responses received. Majority of responses
stated that the impact would be great if there was a reduction in service with individual
comments relating to a devastating impact in relation to debt advice services.




vz abed

APPENDIX B

Should funding be reduced significantly by more than the amount offered by the CAB,
the direct impact would be assessed as severe as direct impact on those classed as
vulnerable and evidence of high usage by protected characteristics groups e.g. 38%
ethnic minority 16% disability

Should the service be reduced or ceased it is assessed that there would be
consequential impacts on statutory services through increase in benefits enquiries and
threats of homelessness through debt.

Recommendation

Officers recommend limiting the reduction in funding to the savings offered as this will
have no direct impact on service delivery.




G¢ obed

APPENDIX B

3) Watford Palace Theatre

“Preferred recipient status” (PRS) -
during consultation it was made clear that
the 3 preferred recipient organisations
would continue to receive funding but

would be asked to seek to identify savings.

A performance assessment and Equality

Impact Assessment has also been

undertaken on each of the PRS

organisations

Palace Theatre provides

e arange of events & projects for a wide
range of audiences through:

a. new/ contemporary work,
popular and/or classic theatre
pieces

b. development & production of a
robust range of plays

c. Commissioning of work of
culturally diverse artists

¢ A range of Participatory Activities
e Develop wide ranging partnerships

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £257,730

Rent £32,500

Total = £290,230

WBC grant was 13% of total income for 2010-11 (Income £2,201,000)
Unrestricted reserves at 31/3/2011 were £257,819.

The Palace Theatre did not offer a saving but demonstrated a number of significant new
areas of work they are now delivering for the town within the same overall grant. These
include the organisation and production of Imagine Watford with an estimated cost to
the Palace of £15k, plus in kind contribution valued at £20k; investment in the
equipment to show 250-300 film screenings a year; subsidising annual celebrations for
a wide range of communities including Diwali, Eid, Vaisakhi, Chinese New Year and
Black History Month. The theatre has also gone through a major cost cutting exercise
in the last three years which have reduced overheads in total by 12% but have
increased turnover and the range of activity by 17%. Staff numbers have been reduced
e.g. senior management team from 7 to 4 and restrictions on pay increases have taken
place.

Contact with the Arts Council has established that any reduction in funding could also
jeopardise future Arts Council support for the arts in the town, specifically Imagine
Watford.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as an A - contributing factors to this assessment are
e have a strategic plan in place
e consistently meets or exceeds service specification targets and outcomes
e evidence of extensive collaboration
e has been nominated or achieved a range of awards including Theatrical
Management Association awards.
e Received a “very good” assessment from Arts council and scored “strong” in all 3




9¢ abed

APPENDIX B

assessment areas
e Have increased their volunteer base (26 volunteers in 2010/11)

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 97 responses received. Approx 70% directly stated
that they did not know of an alternative organisation providing a similar service. Service
users believe the impact would result in them having to travel further to access similar
services and more broadly have a negative effect on the local economy. Almost all
respondents referred to the negative impact on their quality of life/wellbeing if the
services WPT offers were no longer available

Assessed as some. Although majority of users are not within the protected
characteristics group the grant subsidises the development of audiences from those
groups and reduction would therefore have a greater impact on those minority users.

Recommendation

No savings have been offered but evidence has been provided of additional benefits
within existing funding.

The Council has a three year funding partnership for the theatre with the Arts Council
and 2012/13 is the third year of the partnership. The Arts Council understands the
financial pressures on the Council but have commented that they have continued to
support the theatre more than they might have and supported Rifco Arts’ move to the
Palace because of the confidence they have in the Council as a dependable partner
and a champion for the arts. Their confidence in the council would be significantly
diminished if funding for next year was reduced. There is a strong likelihood that this
would have a negative impact on the support the council could receive from the Arts
Council to support Imagine Watford for the next two years and on other funding
decisions the Arts Council may make in regard to Watford.

The Arts Council’s approach is that it is better to "sweat the asset" and get the theatre
to do more for the same amount of money.

The officer recommendation is to accept a nil reduction in funding in view of the
efficiencies already achieved and the potential longer term impact on accessing future
Arts Council funding opportunities. However it is recognised that this will impact overall
on the ability to achieve the full cost savings target




/¢ abed

APPENDIX B

4) Watford Multi Cultural Community
Centre (MCCC)

MCCC provides

¢ Hall hire to various community groups,
e.g. exercise and fitness groups,
religious groups, luncheon clubs, PCT
baby clinic

e Various community and
commercial/private hall hire events and
activities

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £43,500

Grant is 58% of total income for 2010/11 (income £76,146)

Reserves as at 31/3/2011 of £75,524 . The organisation has advised that £60,000 of
the reserves is to enable them to comply with requirements of their landlords to have a
12 month notice break clause.

Saving of £4,049 (equivalent to 9%) has been offered as a result of negotiated
reduction in rent and plans to increase charges and fund-raising activity. Income
exceeded expenditure in 2010 /11 by £17,754.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as a C. Contributing factors to this assessment are

e amount of reserves held which reflect a years income.

e income exceeds expenditure which means that the grant is not demonstrating
good value for money as it is substantially remaining in reserves and not actively
providing the service.

Some evidence of use of volunteers

not fully meeting objectives outlined in service specification

delays with data submission

some evidence of collaboration with other agencies but requires more robust
development in service delivery

e Achieved PQASSO level 1

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 57 responses received. Service users state that the
loss of the centre would impact on their health & wellbeing and increase isolation.
There are a significant number of people who fall within the groups or with the
characteristics protected in the Equalities Act 2010 who use the community centre, i.e.
ethnic minority community at 72%.




8¢ obed

APPENDIX B

Whilst it is acknowledged that service users feel that the service has provided them with
a variety of benefits, there is no evidence to show that those people in these groups or
who are protected in the Equalities Act 2010 would be severely impacted as there are a
number of alternative venues in the voluntary and commercial sector which users can
access and which provide a similar range of services.

Assessed as some impact — However whilst the impact is not considered to be severe,
consideration has been given to what action to take to mitigate any negative impact and
recommendations include a proposal to mitigate the risks.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

There is alternative hall for hire type of provision in the voluntary and commercial sector
although not all as geographically well located (e.g. Holywell Community Centre, West
Watford Community Association; West Herts Sports & social club, Newton Price Centre
and Westfield Sports Centre etc.). In addition some of the services provided are
available elsewhere in West Watford e.g. Children’s Centre.

Should the MCCC be unable to fund the continuation of their occupation, the church
hall would remain and the owners would need to consider ways for the building to be
used in the absence of this groups existence. There is no indication that it would not
continue to be used for community benefit.

Single Interest groups

This is an establishment catering for the geographic community in which it sits and is
therefore not promoting or supporting a specific element of the community as a single
interest group

Recommendation

In view of the performance assessment, the amount of reserves and the existence of
alternative provision officers recommend that the funding to the organisation is
ceased. The organisation do have reserves that would enable them to continue to
operate for some period of time while considering a sustainable business plan for the




6¢ obed

APPENDIX B

future, However in order to mitigate the risks of the building not being secured for
community use during 2012/13 and to address the equality impact analysis it is
recommended that £20,000 of the saved funding is set aside to either commission an
appropriate organisation to continue to make the hall available for hire during 2012-13
or alternatively to provide support to the organisation to create a more collaborative and
sustainable future for the centre by securing improvements to the building enabling
better use of the facility. It is further recommended that a proportion of the voluntary
sector resilience officer post’s time is secured to support the organisation to re-examine
its business plan and to also work collaboratively with other local organisations on a
more cost effective solution to maintaining the use of the building.

It is also recommended that all organisations having funding completely withdrawn
should be allowed to not meet their service specification requirements in the final
quarter of the 2011/12 should funding be required to pay for redundancy and other wind
down costs. Use of the last quarter grant will need to be agreed with the council.

The saving achieved through this recommendation would be £23,000




o€ abed

APPENDIX B

5) West Watford Community Assoc
(WWCA)

WWCA provides

e Local community centre providing a
‘drop in’ service for help and
information

¢ Internet access, photocopying, help
with phone calls, letter writing and
form filling

¢ Various activities for all age groups
including parent & toddler sessions,
over 50’s exercise, reminiscence

group

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £27,230

Accommodation £10,920

Total = £38,150

WBC grant is 64% of total income for 2010-11 (Income £59,652)

Undesignated reserves of £20,300 at 31/3/2011. Designated reserves of £12k for
building repairs at 31/3/2011. The current undesignated reserves figures represents 38%
of the annual budget for 2010-11 which was £53,715.

Savings of £1970 (equivalent to 5%) have been proposed on the basis of a line by line
examination of costs and identified opportunities for savings secured. The organisation
has agreed to only take on and run future services that are sustainable. They state that
any additional savings will require cut in services, however income for 2010-11 exceeded
expenditure by nearly £6000. In view of the significant impact of the required savings on
all the organisations overall some further reduction in funding should be secured to offset
the impact on other services that will have a higher level of damaging impact.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as an A - contributing factors to this assessment

e strong evidence of use of volunteers

e there is evidence of robust collaboration with a significant number of other
agencies and further opportunities may emerge once the analysis of their
community consultation exercise undertaken earlier in the year is available.

e Monitoring information is delivered on time

e consistently meets service specification targets and outcomes

e Achieved PQASSO level 1

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal

Service User Impact Assessment — 52 responses received. Service users indicated that
there would be some negative impact if there was a cut in funding including loss of social




T¢ obed

APPENDIX B

impact/ some impact/ severe impact

contact and concern about the future of groups who hire rooms.

Assessed as some impact — There is evidence which indicates that a significant
proportion of users fall within the protected characteristics groups (ethnic minority 30%
women 67%). Whilst it is acknowledged that service users would experience some
negative impact as a result of any funding cut to the service, there is however no
evidence that people in this group would be severely impacted on as there are a number
of alternative venues available within the voluntary and commercial sector.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

There is alternative hall for hire type of provision in the voluntary and commercial sector
(e.g. Holywell Community Centre, Multi Cultural Community Centre; West Herts Sports
and social club, local churches etc.) Also WWCA are part of a group of local churches
and community centres providing a coffee morning every weekday in different West
Watford locations for people to meet and chat. In addition, some of the services provided
are available elsewhere in West Watford e.g. Children’s Centre, Watford Football Club
Over 50’s Keep Fit .

Single Interest groups

This is an establishment catering for the geographic community in which it sits and is
therefore not promoting or supporting a specific element of the community as a single
interest.

Recommendation

The organisation has offered a 5% saving however their income/expenditure ratio
indicates an ability to sustain a greater % cut in funding. As the impact of the required
savings overall is of such significance a higher level reduction in funding should be
secured to offset the impact on other services that will have a higher level of damaging
impact.

Officers recommend a reduction of £3815 equivalent to a 10% saving.




2€ obed

APPENDIX B

6) Watford African Caribbean Assoc
(WACA)

WACA provides

A befriending project

Carers Support Project

The African Caribbean Elders Project
Supplementary School

Sickle Cell Support

Social and cultural activities

General advice and signposting
Work placement opportunities for 6
students a year

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £44,000

Accommodation £20,130

Total = £64,130

WBC grant is 34% of total income for 2010/11 (Income £189,413)

The organisation has £21,000 of unrestricted funds, maintained at a level of 3-6 months
expenditure.

Saving of £4,400 (equivalent to 7%) has been offered relating to a staffing reduction
and membership fee increase. The Council provides funding for the core costs of office
provision and Community Services Manager and project support worker salaries but
majority of funding for service delivery is from other sources e.g. HCC, Lottery, PCT and
some of this is currently subject to review. If funding from other organisations is cut then
this will reduce the services provided and therefore the service support required which
is what the Council’s grant supports along with general advice and signposting.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as a B - contributing factors to this assessment
e evidence of use of volunteers
o there is evidence of working with a number of other agencies in relation to events
e however more robust collaboration with local agencies to achieve savings and for
the benefit of the wider community is not strongly evidenced.
e Externally accredited achievement of PQASSO Level 1
e Occasional delays with the submission of data
e Overall are meeting and occasionally exceeding service specification targets

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — Service users stated that if the services were to
cease, there would be a negative impact resulting in greater isolation and stress, some
citing that they would become culturally isolated through the loss of their African and
Caribbean heritage, have less opportunities to support their children’s education and
gain health information.

Assessed as minimal - The evidence confirms that that there are a significant number




£¢ abed

APPENDIX B

of users who fall within the protected characteristics groups. Whilst it is acknowledged
that service users gain a variety of benefits from the services provided, it is considered
that the impact on those in the protected groups would be indirect and the more serious
consequences relate to the actions of other funding organisations. However as any
reduction to WBC funding could negatively impact on the stability of other funded
projects, information on any funding decisions will need to be shared with those
agencies at an appropriate time. This will enable those funders to take account of the
situation in their equality impact analysis on the specific projects. Whilst the impact is
not considered to be severe, consideration has been given to what action to take to
mitigate any negative impact and recommendations below include a proposal to
mitigate the risks.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

The services commissioned by other funders but enabled by our core funding include
A befriending project

Carers support

Afro-Caribbean Elders Project

Supplementary School

Sickle Cell Support

Social and Cultural activities

A range of alternative provision exists through organisations such as Carers in Herts;
Age UK; CAB and specific opportunities for celebrating Heritage exist in partnership
with a number of local venues e.g. College, Palace Theatre, Museum etc.

Single Interest groups

Whilst the organisation maintains in its submission that it is not a single interest group,
the fact remains that 69%, the maijority of their users, are African-Caribbean. The group
supports culturally sensitive tailored services in relation to luncheon clubs, extended
schools and supports health issues with a cultural bias and supports the celebration of
the heritage of that specific community. They are therefore a single interest group
established when there was evidence of a need for targeted provision. The organisation
has confirmed that its services are accessible to all and that they are increasingly




v abed

APPENDIX B

moving towards a more diverse user and staff profile.

Due to demographic changes there are an increasing number of minority ethnic groups
that are emerging and established in the community that are also providing culturally
sensitive services but these are not priority funded by the Council. The justification for
supporting one single interest group over another is where there is evidence of a need
to re-balance or improve access to provision for them as a significantly disadvantaged
group over others.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the funding to the organisation is ceased. This is in view of
the Council’s statement in the consultation that the validity of continuing to support
single interest groups in the current situation will inform the decision making process,
having taken account of the outcome of equality impact assessments.
However in order to

= address the equality impact analysis

» mitigate the risks of destabilising projects funded by other bodies

* enable the organisation to review and take action to create a sustainable

business plan for the future

it is recommended that the equivalent of £20,000 funding support is set aside to assist
the organisation facilitate changes to their central support of the projects after
consultation with their other funders. It is further recommended that a proportion of the
voluntary sector resilience officer post’s time is secured to support the organisation to
re-examine its business plan and to work with them on securing more cost efficient
accommodation; staffing costs and service provision.

It is also recommended that all organisations having funding completely withdrawn
should be allowed to not meet their service specification requirements in the final
quarter of the 2011/12 should funding be required to pay for redundancy and other wind
down costs. Use of the last quarter grant will need to be agreed with the council.

The saving achieved through this recommendation would be £44,130




Gg obed

APPENDIX B

7) Watford Muslim Community Project

MCP provides

¢ Rights and Advice Services ( benefits
advice, housing, employment etc)

e Passports, visas and National Identity
Cards

e Other services include Citizenship and
Nationality, education, debt, translation,
interpreting, domestic violence,
outreach services, health awareness
sessions

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £54,210

Accommodation £4,080

Total = £58,290

WBC grant was 59% of total income for 2010-11 (income £98,946)

Reserves at 315 March 2011 were £76,072. £40,000 of which represents 6 months
operational costs with the rest unrestricted.

No specific savings have been offered, they have identified a range of options that
would enable them to make savings including income generation through charging and
cutting service provision. They have estimated a positive revenue impact of
approximately £10,000 once charging is introduced which is planned for January 2012.
There is a healthy uncommitted reserve so it is unclear why they have been unable to
specify a savings target.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as a D. Contributing factors to this assessment are

e amount of reserves held and yet no plan for achieving savings has been
implemented

e Introduction of charges has been scheduled but delayed until January 2012.

e The PHCCS (Pakistani High Commissioners Consular Service) are free of
charge to WMCP and the community and the PHCC sessions are held at
weekends with offices opened by volunteers. The PHCC provide all equipment
and stationery. The organisation were recommended to introduce charges for
this service as the saving to users in fares to London alone justified this as an
income opportunity. In June of 2011 the organisations wrote to the Council
confirming their intention but they have delayed introducing the charges until
January 2012.

e Whilst the organisation has continued to provide core services as set out in the
SLA, aspects of the organisations development plan remain unmet e.g.
increasing volunteers, achieving PQASSO level 1

e Though significant work has been done over the last 2 years in preparation for




og abed

APPENDIX B

achieving PQASSO Level 1 accreditation this has not yet been implemented

e The organisation is accredited to level 1 (Initial advice) with the Office of
Immigration Services Commission (OISC) and is DWP Alternative Office
accredited

e Limited level of success in volunteer recruitment i.e. the WMCP provided
training to three individuals on admin duties who have provided voluntary support
to project’s staff for last 8 months.

¢ insufficient evidence of robust collaboration with other agencies in terms of
service delivery and development although the organisation has advised of
meetings held and referrals made to CAB and other service providers.

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — Service users expressed concerns about their
problems going unresolved should the service cease. The Muslim Community Project
believe that women and older people would be most negatively impacted.

Assessed as Some — The service is predominately accessed by British Nationals of
Pakistani origin (81% of users) and this community would therefore be
disproportionately affected. However there would be a lower impact on the majority of
users who could reasonably access other advice agencies. But there may be a greater
impact on some users within the protected groups particularly those from the older age
groups and women who may have language and cultural needs that are not adequately
catered for by the other advice agencies at present.

Whilst the impact is not considered to be severe, consideration has been given to what
action to take to mitigate any negative impact and recommendations below include a
proposal to mitigate the risks.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

The organisation believes that no other single organisation can provide the services
offered by the WMCP however the council provides support to the Citizens Advice
Bureau to provide advice which is quality controlled through audits and monitoring
evidence. In addition the CAB are also OISC level 1 accredited. Other community




APPENDIX B

organisations locally also provide informal non accredited advice and support.

However CABs capacity to provide for an increase in demand for services in the area of
immigration needs to be considered as does language and cultural needs. The
recommendations below include proposals to address this element of the provision.

Single Interest groups The Muslim Community Project provides a service to a specific group within the
community. They are therefore a single interest group established when there was
evidence of a need for targeted provision. However there is evidence that the
demographic changes over recent years reflects a need for geographically targeted
provision to ensure provision for newly formed communities emerging from other
migrating groups as well as the majority ethnic community.

/€ obed

Recommendation In view of

» the performance assessment,

= the amount of reserves

» the Council’s statement in the consultation that the validity of continuing to
support single interest groups in the current situation will inform the decision
making process, having taken account of the outcome of equality impact
assessments.

= the opportunity to commission quality monitored alternative provision

officers recommend that the funding to the organisation is ceased

However in order to
= address the equality impact analysis
= ensure geographically based, culturally sensitive, quality monitored advice
provision continues to operate during 2012/13

it is recommended that £30,000 of the funding is set aside to commission the CAB to




8¢ abed

APPENDIX B

provide a culturally sensitive outreach service to the West Watford community to
mitigate the risks and impact of the potential reduction in service delivery.

It should however be noted that the organisation does have reserves and is exploring
opportunities for income generation which could enable it to review its business plan
and create a more sustainable model of service delivery. It is therefore further
recommended that a proportion of the voluntary sector resilience officer post’s time is
secured to support the organisation to re-examine its business plan in order to secure a
sustainable future without reliance on council funding.

It is also recommended that all organisations having funding completely withdrawn
should be allowed to not meet their service specification requirements in the final
quarter of the 2011/12 should funding be required to pay for redundancy and other wind
down costs. Use of the last quarter grant will need to be agreed with the council.

The saving achieved through this recommendation would be £28,290

As part of the consultation on these recommendations Watford Muslim Community
Project have stated that:

“If WBC provide us with £30,000 funding we could along with our reserves, newly
introduced service charges and cost cutting measures be able to continue to provide
these services to the community”.




6€ abed

APPENDIX B

8) Shopmobility

provides

¢ Loan of wheelchairs and battery-
powered scooters to anyone with a
disability for use in Watford Town
Centre

e Loan of manual wheelchairs on a long
term basis to be used in the home or on
holiday.

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £44,510

WBC grant is 38% of total income for 2010/11 (income £118,318)

Reserves at 31/3/2011 were £68,062. maintained at 3 — 6 months operational costs.
Savings of £4000 (equivalent to 9%) have been offered and are achieved by taking
decisions to reduce spending on new equipment; seeking additional donations;
broadening disability equipment product range and continuing with fund raising
initiatives.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as a B - contributing factors to this assessment
e evidence of increased income raising activity
e robust evidence of recruitment and retention of volunteers from wide ranging
backgrounds
evidence of working with a number of other agencies
consistently submit data within requested deadlines
overall are meeting service specification targets
have not yet achieved PQASSO Level 1

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 51 responses received. 89% of respondents said
that if the service ceased to exist, it would take away their independence and dignity
and impact on their quality of life and ability to access a broad range of services. 81%
advised that they would not be able to access Watford Town Centre and its facilities.

Assessed as Severe — It is considered that, if there were to be a ceasing of funding, this
would have a severe impact by disproportionately affecting those with mobility problems
who are 100% of service users.




0t obed

APPENDIX B

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

No evidence of alternative service provision available in Watford although other retail
areas outside of Watford have some services or some specific retailers have a service.
However the Shopmobility service covers the whole of Watford’s town centre retail
including up to the Library and therefore is not just assisting access to shopping but to
other key services.

Single Interest groups

Although this service provision is specifically for those with mobility problems it is
provided for all sections of the community and is therefore not considered to be a single
interest group.

Recommendation

Officers recommend accepting identified savings proposals but no further reduction in
funding for 2012/13 in recognition of the severe impact which will disproportionately
affect those with a disability.




T obed

APPENDIX B

9) Relate

Provides

e On-going relationship counselling for
adult couples and individuals (over 16
yrs)

e Family Counselling

e Sex Therapy

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £8,400

Accommodation £33,970

Total = £42,370

WBC grant is 18% of the costs of providing the service to Watford residents for 2010/11
Reserves at 31/3/2011 were £98,527

Savings have been offered which are possible because lengthy negotiations have now
concluded with Property services over the leasing accommodation costs and the impact
of a third party moving into the premises at St Mary’s churchyard. As a result the
accommodation support costs will reduce and will be reflected in the Council’s budget
monitoring for next year. The accommodation figure now reduces from £33,970 to
£26,000 and this therefore represents a saving of £7,970 (equivalent to a saving of
18.8%) In addition the organisation have offered £420 off their direct grant which
means total savings offered = £8390 (equivalent to a saving of 20%)

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as an A — contributing factors to this assessment are
e Have a strategic business plan in place
e Have organisationally restructured and merged to obtain cost efficiency and
resilience
consistently meets or exceeds service specification targets and outcomes
Monitoring information delivered complete and on time
robust use volunteers to support service provision
evidence of collaboration across a broad range of agencies
achieved level 1 PQASSO

Equality Impact Analysis

Service User Impact Assessment — All service users responded that their quality of life




2 obed

APPENDIX B

Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

would be adversely affected if they were not able to access support. Relate comment
that any reduction to funding would impact most on those clients who are least able to
afford their services particularly those on state benefits.

Assessed as Minimal. Equality statistics show that the recipients of the service are
reflective of the population of Watford. If funding was cut, there may be an impact on
couples who are on low incomes who cannot afford alternative private family
counselling services. There is however no evidence of a disproportionate impact on
those within the protected groups.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

Whilst there are relationship counselling services available from private providers these
have costs associated. Relate does not provide a free service but has a sliding scale of
fees so those on limited incomes are able to access the service. Therefore if the service
ceases then there will be a disproportionate impact on couples with low income where
alternative free service provision is not available.

Single Interest groups

This is a service provided for all sections of the community and is therefore not
considered to be a single interest group.

Recommendation

Officers recommend that the saving of £8390 is accepted




¢ obed

APPENDIX B

10) Watford New Hope Trust

Provides

¢ Provision of structured workshops
programme to provide meaningful and
worthwhile occupation leading to
improved self-esteem, basic skills
training and opportunities for life long
learning for homeless people.

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £17,740

WBC grant is just under 1% of the total organisational income for 2010/11 (Income
£1,852,816) however the grant funding is specifically to contribute to the costs of the
Workshop Programme and represents 47% of the cost of funding that programme.
Undesignated reserves for the whole organisation at 31/3/2011 were £280,304.
Savings of £1774 (equivalent to 10%) have been offered but are reliant on the success
of income generating activities elsewhere in the organisation which if not achieved will
result in reduction in workshop provision.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as A - contributing factors to this assessment

e extensive income raising activities undertaken by the organisation as a whole

e robust evidence of high dependence on recruitment and retention of volunteers
throughout the organisation

e evidence of activity to generate opportunities for joint-working with other
agencies

e consistent and timely submission of data

e exceeded specified outputs in service specification targets

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 5 responses received. Service users reported
finding the workshops beneficial because attending the workshops relieved boredom
and reduced anxiety levels.

Although the majority of service users do not fall within a protected characteristic, the
impact of service withdrawal would be Severe as those who would be affected by any
service reduction are men between the ages of 20 and 44 years experiencing

mental ill health and addiction issues (a nationally demonstrated feature of rough
sleeping.) Alternative provision is not considered suitable due to nature of service and
distance to other possible options. This is a factor for service users who have chaotic




17 obed

APPENDIX B

lifestyles and require this service to provide stability, structure and enablement.
Therefore there would be a disproportionate impact on this particular group.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

Training at the workshops are tailored to meet the needs of homeless clients with
chaotic lifestyles compounded by mental health problems and addiction issues. The
workshops provide a therapeutic environment to begin to build stability, structure and
security and are linked to Day Centre and night shelter services also provided by New
Hope Trust. Alternative services could not readily be accessed by this client group.

Single Interest groups

Although this service provision is specifically for those who are homeless or threatened
with homelessness it is provided for all sections of the community and is therefore not
considered to be a single interest group.

Recommendation

Officers recommend accepting identified savings proposals but no further reduction in
funding for 2012/13 in recognition of the severe impact which will disproportionately
affect those predominantly male rough sleepers with mental health and addiction
issues.




G obed

APPENDIX B

11) Homestart

Provides a service promoting the welfare
of families with at least one child under the
age of 5 years. Volunteers, who are
parents themselves offer regular support,
friendship and practical help to families
under stress, in their own homes helping
to prevent family crisis and breakdown.

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £7,200

WBC grant is 4% of total income for 2010/11 (Income £177,361)

Reserves at 31/3/2011 were £132,387. These are unrestricted reserves. The minimum
level of reserves set by the organisation is £80,712 to take account of current liabilities
but reserves are in excess of this.

No savings have been offered but the organisation has stated that a £720 cut would
result in one family’s support being reduced from 1 year to 4.5 months as it costs £1200
per annum to support each family. The service user feedback indicated that a small
number of users would consider making a contribution to the cost of the service.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as an A — contributing factors to this assessment are

e consistently meets or exceeds service specification targets and outcomes

e monitoring information provided in full and on time.

¢ evidence of excellent record on recruitment and retention of volunteers including
a waiting list of volunteers to provide support as well as running charity shop and
community cafe

e evidence of collaboration with 11 of the 15 children’s centres to support hard to
reach families and referrals from broad range of agencies

e quality assurance in place

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 14 responses received. Service users felt there
would be a great impact on them if the service was cut with views expressed that this
would be ‘devastating’ ‘huge’ and ‘detrimental’




9t abed

APPENDIX B

Assessed as Minimal — whilst it is acknowledged that service users feel that there
would be significant negative impact on their wellbeing, in terms of an equality impact
analysis, there are no significant users in the protected groups and therefore no
disproportionate impact on any specific group.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

Service users who were consulted were unaware of any alternative specific free parent
befriending service locally. Other charitable organisations that provide support to
parents include local branches of the National Childbirth Trust, which officers are aware
of, however membership fees and other costs are involved which could exclude some
clients accessing the services.

Single Interest groups

Although this service provision is specifically for those who are parents, it is provided for
all sections of the community and is therefore not considered to be a single interest

group.

Recommendation

Although not specifically offered by the organisation they have identified that a 10% cut
in council funding would only detrimentally impact on one family. In addition their
reserves position, future income raising opportunities through community café and
charity shop and the fact that some users felt they would be willing to contribute to cost
of service should enable the organisation to re-examine their activity to minimise the
impact of any reduction in funding. It is recommended that a minimum of 10%
funding is withdrawn however when assessing the over-arching impact on all the
organisations a higher % of withdrawal may be justified to preserve funding for other
services at a higher level of impact.




) abed

APPENDIX B

12) Watford Philharmonic
Provides:

e rehearsal and performance
opportunities of classical music
repertoire for members;

¢ classical choral and orchestral concerts
for members of the public in Watford;
and

e on an occasional basis, other
opportunities to bring music to the local
community.

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £4,700

WBC grant is just under 9% of their total income of £52,563 at 30/6/2011.
Watford Philharmonic have reserves of £22,719 at 30/6/2011

Savings of £470 (equivalent to 10%) have been offered which are achievable by
reducing printing and advertising costs.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as a B - contributing factors to this assessment

e good evidence of reliance on increasing number of volunteers and minimal paid
for professional involvement

e regularly submits information within requested deadlines

e overall are meeting service specification targets revised as a result of the loss of
access to Colosseum during refurbishment

e evidence of collaboration in relation to the performance of free concerts within
the town

¢ limited capacity to acquire quality standard accreditation.

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 103 responses received. Service users cited that
the service provides a variety of benefits at a social, health, learning and cultural level.

Assessed at Minimal — The equality data indicates that many users fall within an older




8t abed

APPENDIX B

age group and are predominately female. Whilst it is acknowledged that service users
derive a variety of benefits from using this service, it is considered that the negative
impact of any funding cut would be minimal as there is similar alternative provision
which can be accessed.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

Watford has access to a broad range of arts and cultural opportunities and there are
alternative services that can be accessed in Watford and surrounding boroughs in the
form of established choirs and orchestras and performance opportunities. An online
search of professional and community choirs and orchestras in the local area resulted in
53 local choirs and 16 orchestras. Examples include, Abbots Langley Singers; Hemel
Hempstead Singers, St Albans Choral Society.; Herttford Symphony Orchestra; Abbey
Gateway Orchestra; Hertfordshire Philharmonia; Watford Symphony Orchestra.

Single Interest groups

This is an organisation that provides performance opportunities accessible to all
members of the community and is therefore not a single interest group.

Recommendation

It is recommended that a minimum of 10% funding is withdrawn, as offered by the
organisation however when assessing the over-arching impact on all the organisations
a higher % of withdrawal may be justified to preserve funding for other services at a
higher level of impact.




61 obed

APPENDIX B

13) Watford Recycling Arts Project

Provides

e a warehouse for the storage of
recyclable materials;

¢ undertakes workshops to promote
WRAP and recycling;

¢ volunteering opportunities; and

e develops relationships with the
business community from whom it
collects recyclable materials.

e Enabling Arts and community activity
with educational establishments and
arts & community groups

Financial and savings analysis

Rent only £15,000

WBC grant is estimated to be approximately 40% of total income for their accounting
year which is not co-terminus with the financial year.

Reserves are £33,374 at 31/8/2011.

No specific savings were identified but they have made suggestions relating to
increasing their membership fees and negotiating with the Council a reduction in
administrative information required to enable reduction in staffing time.

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as a B - contributing factors to this assessment

e good evidence of reliance on increasing number of volunteers to maintain its
operation

e moving towards and building upon an enterprise model for future income raising

e evidence of collaboration in relation to arts performance opportunities within the
town and with businesses in relation to the provision of recyclable materials

¢ limited capacity to acquire quality standard accreditation.

e Some delays in the submission of information within requested deadlines
attributed to capacity and relocation.

Equality Impact Analysis

Service User Impact Assessment — Service user engagement was difficult as much of
their work is conducted with groups rather than individuals. Some service users felt that
the impact of any cuts would affect some of the projects run by WRAP. Most of the
feedback highlighted the benefits of the service which they felt raised environmental
awareness as well as contributing the mental health of both members and volunteers.




0S abed

APPENDIX B

Assessed as Minimal — whilst it is acknowledged that service users gain a variety of
benefits from the service, the equality statistics show that service users are reflective of
the population of Watford and therefore there is no disproportionate impact on any
specific protected group.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

There is no competing organisation locally which combines the benefits of recycling with
the creativity of art work. However a review of similar organisations operating in Welwyn
Garden City and Milton Keynes indicates there is scope for WRAP to increase
membership subscriptions or introduce charging for some materials.

Single Interest groups

This is an organisation that provides re-cycling and arts opportunities accessible to all
members of the community and is therefore not a single interest group.

Recommendation

A 10% reduction in support would require the organisation to pay £1,500 contribution to
the full rent of £15,000. Although a 10% saving has not been specifically offered by the
organisation officers are of the view that the change of operating location adjacent to
the Three Rivers border also provides opportunity to apply for funding streams that
cross local authority boundaries. In addition an officer review of similar organisations
operating in Welwyn Garden City and Milton Keynes indicates there is scope to
increase membership subscriptions or introduce charging for some materials.

The equality impact assessment does not reveal a severe impact on any protected
characteristic group.

It is therefore recommended that a 10% reduction in funding support is agreed.




TG obed

APPENDIX B

14) Watford Women’s Centre
Provides

e 1:2:1 drop in support for women in a
crisis

Provision of range of information
1:2:1 counselling sessions

Internet access sessions
Information, Advice and Guidance
Volunteering

e ESOL

Financial and savings analysis

Direct grant £116,580 for 2011/12

Reduction already due for 2012/13 down to £102,320

Accommodation £26,000

Total 2011-12 = £142,580

Total 2012-13 =£128,320

WBC Grant is 35% of total income for 2010/11(income £449,000)

Reserves at 31/3/2011 were £181,000.

Offering savings of £18,535 which represents 14.5% of their 2012/13 reduced budget

Performance Assessment
Scale A - D Excellent - Poor

Assessed as an A — contributing factors to this assessment are

e consistently meets or exceeds service specification targets and outcomes
continuous review and adaptation of service delivery to changing needs
demonstrable commitment to reducing dependency on grant funding
robust volunteers position
evidence of extensive collaboration
quality assurance in place

Equality Impact Analysis
Rating assessment options = Minimal
impact/ some impact/ severe impact

Service User Impact Assessment — 146 responses received. User responses to a
possible closure of the centre were negative with expressions of devastation,
depression and isolation.

Assessed as Severe — The main users of the service are women - 94.4% of users -
(although there is an outreach service for men). For the period 1% July 2010 — 31%




2S obed

APPENDIX B

March 2011, there were 779 women accessing the crisis support services; of which418
users are Watford residents. Over a third of the users are from the ethnic minority
community. A further 1200 women accessed non-crisis services during the period. A
reduction in funding is not considered to have a severe impact on those users
accessing ESOL, Internet access or job club services as there is alternative provision
There could however be a severe impact on a number of women who require specialist
domestic violence counselling and support services as there is no alternative
community provision in the borough. A proportion of those accessing the 1-2-1 crisis
support and counselling services (779) do so for reasons relating to domestic violence
issues.

Alternative Service
Provision/Duplication

The organisation points out that no other organisation in Watford provides the services
they do “under one roof”. There are however alternative service provision options in
relation to some of their areas of service including Internet Access sessions; Information
and Advice; counselling services; Job club; English as a second language training;
training courses. These are through libraries; health services; further education
establishments; private enterprise; other voluntary organisations; CAB.

However the specific area of specialist support for those women who are vulnerable
through domestic abuse has been examined further. Contact with the Sunflower Centre
and the Women’s Refuge has confirmed the integral role played by the WWomen'’s
Centre in relation to the network of support to victims of domestic violence. This is
therefore an area that has been considered for risk mitigation as part of the
recommendations.

Single Interest groups

The Watford Women’s Centre is a service specifically for women although the
organisation is seeking to provide some outreach services to men, e.g. job club, away
from their premises.

They are therefore a single interest group established when there was evidence of a
need for targeted provision. However there is no evidence that the full range of services
delivered is currently required to be targeted to women in order to re-balance or




€G abed

APPENDIX B

improve access to provision for them as a disadvantaged group.

Recommendation

The organisation is well run and commenced their business planning for reduced
funding at the start of the 3 year funding programme. They have in addition offered up
over the 10% savings requested and are actively exploring alternative innovative
opportunities for their future sustainability. They are however a single interest group
established when there was stronger evidence of the need for targeted support to re-
balance disadvantages experienced by women.

In view of the Council's statement in the consultation that the validity of continuing to
support single interest groups in the current situation will inform the decision making
process and having taken account of the outcome of equality impact assessments, it is
recommended that the funding to the organisation is reduced by £72,580 from the
2011/12 budget position and the funding that remains is used to re-commission
the organisation to present proposals to tailor a reduced service focussed on
delivering to high risk clients.

This takes into account the need to:
= address the equality impact analysis particularly in relation to the impact on
vulnerable women suffering domestic violence
* enable the organisation to review and take action to create a sustainable
business plan for the future

It is further recommended that a proportion of the voluntary sector resilience officer
post’s time is secured to support the organisation to re-examine its business plan and to
work with them on securing more cost efficient service delivery and supporting their
ambitions to become a Community of Interest Company/Social Enterprise.

The saving achieved through this recommendation would be £72,580 and
represents a 50% cut in funding




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Document (d)

Feedback to Cabinet from the organisations

1) Organisations who offered savings which have been accepted or who
have not been recommended for a saving

Watford Council for Voluntary Services
Citizens Advice Bureau

Shopmobility

RELATE

New Hope Trust

Watford Philharmonic

Watford Palace Theatre

These organisations confirmed the factual accuracy of the information
provided in the reports and did not dispute the recommendations.

2) Organisations who have been recommended for a saving additional to
those offered or where savings were not volunteered

West Watford Community Association
Homestart
Watford Recycling and Arts Project

After some initial feedback and clarification on the proposals including a
meeting with WRAP and email exchanges and phone conversations with the
others the factual accuracy of the information provided in the reports was
confirmed and no disputing of the recommendations has been submitted.

3) Organisation recommended for a 50% cut in funding

Watford Women’s Centre

The organisation responded with the attached email advising that the report
was factually accurate and appreciating having 4 months to mitigate the very

big funding cut.

4) Organisations who have been recommended for a ceasing of funding
with mitigation proposals

Multi Cultural Community Centre
The organisation provided a briefing paper ahead of a meeting with Head of
Community Services and the Commissioning Manager. The paper, which is

attached, includes clarification on its approach to delivering change. A verbal
update on the meeting will be given at Cabinet.

Page 55



Document (d)

Watford African Caribbean Association

The Chair of Trustees and Community Services Manager from WACA have
met twice with the Council including a meeting with HCC Commissioning
Manager Susan Street regarding the funding contract for the Luncheon Club
and emails have been exchanged (copy attached) They also invited the Head
of Community Services to attend a members meeting yesterday and a verbal
update on these meetings will be given at Cabinet.

Watford Muslim Community Project

The organisation has met with Head of Community Services and the
Commissioning Manager and provided additional information that has been
incorporated into the papers submitted to Cabinet. They have in addition
provided a copy of their submission and an email to the Mayor which has
been attached to these papers. They have requested that the £30,000
proposed to be set aside to commission CAB be instead provided to them as
“‘we would along with our reserves, newly introduced service charges and cost
cutting measures be able to continue to provide these services to the
community”.
Officers do not recommend accepting this proposal for the following reasons
e One of the reasons for the original decision is that the organisation is
considered to be a “single interest group” primarily fulfilling a role
supporting a specific section of the community.
e In comparison with the other organisations its’ performance is below
the standard the council expects
e The organisation has adequate reserves to continue the provision of
service through 2012/13 and has plans to raise income through
charges and seeking sponsorship. The Council has offered the support
of the Resilience Officer to assist the organisation to achieve a
sustainable future which should be achievable without the injection of
additional funds.

Page 56



Page 1 of 2

Rona Clayton Robb

From: Lesley Palumbo

Sent: 02 December 2011 15:59

To: Rona Clayton Robb

Subject: FOR PRINTING OFF FW: Grant Funding Review - Watford Women's Centre

From: Tracey Burke

Sent: 21 November 2011 09:22

To: Lesley Palumbo

Cc: Prema Mani; Lorraine Cudjoe

Subject: RE: Grant Funding Review - Watford Women's Centre

Hello Lesley,

Thank you for sending our individual report through, we don't have any factual
inaccuracies to bring to you and appreciate having the four months to mitigate
what feels like a very big funding cut.

On that basis we cannot see the point in taking up your valuable time today, we are
sure this is a very busy time for you and we look forward to seeing you at some
point in the future. ‘

Tracey Burke

CEO
Watford Women's Centre

01923 816 229
x

www.watfordwomenscentre.org.uk

Check out our Facebook page on;
http://www.facebook.com/home.php#!/pages/Watford-Womens- |
Centre/276733490366 |

From: Lesley Palumbo [maitto:Lesley.Palumbo@watford.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 November 2011 17:38

To: SruiESEES -
Subject: Grant Funding Review - Watford Women's Centre

Thank you for you patience, there has been some delay in releasing this information today
because of technical IT issues for which | apologise.

I am attaching your individual analysis which contains the recommendations that it is proposed
will be put to Cabinet on December the 5th. This document will form part of the public papers
submitted in the report and we therefore wish to give you the opportunity to advise us of any
factual inaccuracies before the paperwork is finalised. The Cabinet report itself will be finalised

Page 57

02/12/2011
[




Page 2 of 2

during next week and when the final draft is available will also be circulated to you ahead
of publication on the 24th November.

It is likely that some of you will wish to respond in writing and | would be grateful to receive that by
Tuesday 22nd November. | do appreciate however that some organisations significantly impacted on
will wish to meet with me to give feedback. | have therefore set aside appointment slots - listed below
- for Monday 21st November and Kim Carroll will be trying to co-ordinate my diary and facilitate
requests for meetings during the day tomorrow. Please email her directly with as many options as you
can manage and a contact number for her to call and organise if necessary, her email is
kim.carroli@watford.qov.uk. Please ensure that no more than 2 representatives attend the meeting.

MONDAY 21st NOVEMBER 2011
Morning Afternoon Evening
9.30 - 10.30 2.00 - 3.00 6.00 - 7.00
10.30-11.30 3.00 - 4.00 7.00 — 8.00
11.45 - 12.45 4.15-5.15

If there is a need for further appointment slots | will seek to accommodate them. | am not in the office
tomorrow morning and it may be that some of your queries could be addressed by telephone, if that is
the case please email Kim a contact number and | will endeavour to call you back during the
afternoon of Friday.

This is a challenging time for all of us and as stated before | value your professionalism at this difficult
time.

Lesley Palumbo

Head of Community Services

Watford Borough Council

Town Hall, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 3EX
Phone: (01923) 278561 Fax: (01923) 278335

email:lesley.palumbo@watford.gov.uk

Visit the Watford Borough Council website at: www.watford.qov.uk

Page 58

(80788070701 1 U




Multi-Cultural Community Association
Review meeting with Lesley Palumbo,
Monday 21% November

Briefing Notes:

1. The funding decision by Watford BC:
a. The MCCC will not contest this decision seeing as a challenge to change.

b. Isthe MCCC just a hall for hire and do other local organisations compete with what
we do & should do? No. e.g. Holywell Community Centre (too far away), West
Watford Community Association (different facilities although clear synergy in
approach) West Herts Sports & social club — more limited and truly a hall for hire).

c. Isthe MCCC delivering a broad enough range of services and facilities for the
community it ought to be serving? No.

2. How the MCCC plans to address the points made by the Council in the Report to Cabinet
a. Change its constitution to reflect the needs of the community in which it sits.

i. New trustees drawn from a wider community including , for example,
representatives of the local Community Association, the West Watford
Community Association, the Church, the neighbouring Children’s Centre and
the wider cultural communities based in west Watford . All Trustees will be
required to provide at least a minimum standard of commitment and
support to the organisation.

ii. Review its aims and objectives to ensure that they align with its new role.

iii. Perhaps consider changing its name which in many ways no longer reflects
the role it needs to adopt in the community.

iv. Target to become far more self-supporting within couple of years.

b. Employ a new centre manager to deliver this new approach on behalf of the
management committee.

Page 59



Create a clear development plan to achieve these goals using a significant
proportion of its reserves to invest in the centre to make it more appropriate for its
new role e.g. updating its cloak rooms, creating a suitable meeting room from its
stage.

Build on initiatives it has already initiated which have proved successful, e.g. The
Watford Celebration.

Seek to work with the other key organisations in the area to provide a
complimentary rather than competing range of services.

Seek advice from outside bodies such as the Council which can help initiate contacts
with the wider community groups and have contact with and learn from other
community groups in the town who have similarities to the MCCC (e.g. the Newton
Price Centre).

3. Working with the Council for the future?

a.

Understanding that the Council no longer will fund the MCCC in its present form, is it
prepared to offer officer support and advice to assist the MCCC in achieving these
new goals? ‘

What does this mean? “£20,000 of the saved funding is set aside to commission if
necessary a suitable organisation to continue to maintain its availability for local
community hire.” Can the MCCC or its successor access these funds?

Page 60




Page 1 of 2

Rona Clayton Robb

From: Lesley Palumbo

Sent: 02 December 2011 16:02

To: Rona Clayton Robb

Subject: LAST ONE FOR PRINTING OFF FW: Funding

From: Ademola Adeniji

Sent: 02 December 2011 11:00
To: Lesley Palumbo

Subject: Funding

Dear Lesley

Further to our discussion yesterday, assuming that Cabinet maintains the recommendations, when it
meets on next week, we would like the allocated £20,000 to be available as a cash resource to assist with
our transition, and where necessary to support with re-training and redundancy as may be required.

Regards
Ademola

Ademola Adeniji

Community Services Manager

Watford African & Caribbean Association
16 Clarendon Road '
Watford

WD17 1JY

01923 220 810

From: Ademola Adeniji

Sent: 23 November 2011 15:42

To: Lorraine Cudjoe

Cc: Lesley Palumbo

Subject: Re: Cabinet Report - Review of three year grant funding programme to achieve savings

Dear Lesley

Thank you for sending the revised version of the documentation. There are a few areas i believe needs
rectification to fully reflect our discussion yesterday.

Financial savings and analysis
The funding for HCC has been concluded and not under review. We now receive funding for all our

projects except 'Meals on Wheels.' which can been transferred to a single provider in the county. The
PCT funding was a once off funding as indicated during our meeting. The cut in funding from the
Watford Borough Council will not reduce the services offered, there is a high likelihood that services
could cease. The HCC funding for example is dependent on the existence of a manager to manage the
services provided.

Performance Assessment

During our discussion, we spoke of partnership working being embarked upon to generate income.
Such initiatives include the Ujima project with Watford Probation, The proposed Cafe with Watford CVS;
taking on additional Social work students placements from Bedfordshire, London South Bank and
Middlesex Universities.

There are also discussion with regard to staffing reduction as well . We also have a volunteer who has
been coming into the office on Thursday afternoons since September to lock at tenders opportunities.

Regards

Page 61

02/12/2011




Ademola

Ademola Adeniji

Community Services Manager

Watford African & Caribbean Association
16 Clarendon Road

Watford

WDI17 1JY

01923 220 810

nm2mnn1r . .

Page 2 of 2



Page 1 of 2

Audrey Clarke

From: Lesley Palumbo

Sent: 02 December 2011 14:29
To: Audrey Clarke

Subject: FW: WMCP Funding

Attachments: WMCP WBC Funding final.docx

From: mohammad yaqoob
Sent: 29 November 2011 16:57
To: Dorothy Thornhill

Subject: WMCP Funding

29 November 2011

Dorothy Thornhill
Watford Elected Mayor
Watford Borough Council

Town Hall
Watford
Dear Dorothy Thornhill

Voluntary Sector Funding Review 2012-13 - Analysis &
Recommendations

I take this opportunity to attach a copy of the “Cabinet appendix B MCP
feedback”; the WBC Officers have recommended ceasing of Council’s funding
to Watford Muslim Community Project. If this was to be implemented then it
will inevitably lead to closing-down of this organisation without giving the
time to find alternative resources to continue our services to the Watford
community.

Watford Muslim Community Project has been providing vital services to the
local community since 1980. The services include providing advice and
information in areas of employment, education, welfare rights, housing,
immigration, document attestations, translation/interpretation, domestic
violence, health awareness seminars and many other social and welfare
issues faced by the community specifically from the ethnic origins.

The project has been addressing local community’s social and personal
problems to mitigate the inequalities that have hindered/slowed down the
process of integration and cohesion.

Ceasing of WBC funding to WMC Project will further deprive and
disadvantage a large section of British community in Watford.

We, therefore appeal for your support and continuity of WBC funding for
WMCP.

Thanking you in anticipation.

Page 63

02/12/2011




Page 2 of 2

Yours Sincerely,

Mohammad Yaqoob

Chairman

Watford Muslim Community Project
15 Harwoods Road

Watford

WD18 7RB

Tel: 01923 22346 o4 NG

Page 64

[SoZAReNiol ¢S B




‘popinoid
S80IMI8S SnoLieA ay) 10) sebileya Jusiueldwi o) sueid ay) umelp Apesife sey
BSJILLILIOD DANISXT “8ZIS SIY) JO UonESIURBIO U 10§ 9AI9SAl jsepow e sIz/0'9E3 e

"pajuswadu
usaq sey sbuines Buineiyoe 1oy ueid ou Jok pue p|ay saAiasal Jo Junowe e

g ussaq sAey pinoys siy) joay AIBUOLS oA e
MOJ2q pajsi| o1e sjoef 8y} ‘Juswissesse voueuLopad q, sy je Payooys aie apf e
SJe juswissasse siy} 0} s1ojoey Bungiyuo) "Qq e se passassy

100d - Jus||99x3 - V 9jedg
JUBWISSBSSY 2oUBWIOLOY

‘wnuue sad
000°01 3 A191ewixoidde jo snushrss buug pinoys jeyy psonpo.uy 8q o] aue sebieyn e
‘Spustwsioul Aed s jegs BuiAuap pue ainypusdxe uo Sjouoo Areyobpng
Jusbutys ybnouyy siesh gy jo pousd e seno JIinq useq seyy seAIssal Jo Junowe ay |
'TL0'9€3F 849 pinom snussal enjoe auy) 8oUdY (JeAIAINS SYIUOW XIS 10} pajoLysal)
000°0b3F S8pnfoul Junowe siy | Jemoj yonw 8q 0} pajedionue si j1 ieof jeroueuyy
SIY} 4O pus 8Yj] Je 1oABMOY ‘Z/0°9/F 81OM SBAIBSSS piemiof 3ybnoiq s eaf jse7 e

1ob1e) sbuines e Ayoads o) s|qeun usaq

aney Asy) Aym Jesjoun s| )l 0s aAIesal Papiwwodun Ayieay e si aiay] uoisinoid soinies
Bumno pue Buibieys ybnouy, uonersuab swoosul Buipnjoul sbuines 9)ew o] way) sjqeus

Pinom jey} suoido jo abues e paynuspr aaey Aay; ‘PaIiayo usaq aney sbuines oyoads oN
210°9.3 81am | 1L0Z yorepy sh€ 1B Sanlesay

(9¥6'863 8wWwodul) |1-010z 10y SwIodui []0} JO %65 sem juelb Hgpp

062853 = [ej0

080’3 uoijepowwioddy

0LZ'¥G3 elb yauq

sisfjeue sBuiaes pue jejoueury

"0J8 SUOISSOS Ssvualeme yjeal
'SBOINIBS YORBIINO ‘SIUBIOIA D1)SALUOP
‘bunaudisyur ‘uonejsuely ‘1qep‘ uoneanps
‘Ajeuonen pue diysusziiy se yons
'seaInIas 18ljo Auew apiroid osje opf e
spien
Ayuep) [euoneN pue sesia ‘sHodssed e
(018 swAhojdwa ‘Buisnoy ‘aoinpe
Sjysusq ) sa0IM8S BIAPY pue SIYBIY e

sapinoid 4O
199foud Ajlunwiwon wsnpy piojzep (2

Uohiepuswiwodal pue sishjeuy — ¢1-z10zZ malrsy Buipuny 10j0ag Arejunjop

Page 65




0} poddns Arejunjon buipiroid usaq dABY OYm saiNp uluipe Uo sienplAipul

984} 0} buiuren papinoud sey josfoud sy L Yiom Aieyunjon uoy swiy ou eney sjdoad
Bunjiom Ayeisusb asnesaq Jnowyip eynb si suoneoyenb pue syys jeuoisssjoud
HIIM S1881UNJOA JO JuswaIndoId sy sepisag yejs pred Loddns 0} sJaajunjon
buifordws apym Apmenuspyuos SJU8I9 pue uonasjold ejep Jnoge jnpuIl 8g

O} Sey aJojaiay) pue sjusijo sy o} Ao20ADE pue 83IADE sopinoid uopesiuebio oy |

uoisinoud yejs pred poddns o} Juswynioal
188jUNjoA U1 s$200NS JO Yjoe| pue jusweBbebus Jasjun|oA Jo [oA9) paywi

'STIO 84} pel 0s[e 8 80140 sAljelWIB)Y A pue uonebiiwy

U0 OSI0 se yans uonejipa.tooe pjoy seop 1osfoi "83AJIUILIOI-gNS B 48puUn
OSSVYOd U0 Buinuiuoo si siop) sy uoneypasooe ay) buinaiyoe oy dew peo
198 pey pue jJuswssasse ssauboid 1oj JisiA e sn pred SAD p10jjep 8y} jo seuop
qog JeoA siy) Aues ‘| jene) OSSVYOd 8A81yoe 0} suop ussq sey xyiom jueoyiubis

UONBYIPaIdoE | [9A97 OSSYDd Jo uonejuswejduwi -uon

‘BOINIBS BUO 0] 8UO Yim papinosd usaq eaey sjdoad
000G 1noge 1esh jset oY) 1A0 “APunwitod pioyes Jjo J1equinu abie| e apies s
VIS 8y} U1Jno JBs se s80inies 8100 apiroid 0} penupuoo sey uonesiuebio ay

‘Jawiun Jo a)e|dwoosul
utewsi ueld yuswdojonsp pue uonesiyoads 8oIM8s suonesiuebio ay) jo spoadsy

Spusxsom ayj Uo pjay aie suojSsas DDHJ o "S499)UNJoA
lie aue jeuosiad poddns josfoid sy) pue Arsuonejs uo Juswidinbe ino jo Aue ssn
jou op Ay “Apunwiwios eyy pue 4ONM 0} abieyo jo saly e s80IMIBS DDOHA 8y|

(9210188 JEINSUOY S1BUOISSIWWOY UbIH 1uelsied) SOOHJ
0} uaAlb poddns 1oy A1an0981 1800 10 Buibieys Buionponur uo BOUBPIAS JO Yoe|

Page 66




ay}juasald )y "uoddns pue asinpe pa)ipa1ooe uou jewiojur apiaoid Ajjeso) suoinesiueblio
Aunwwos Jayjo uonippe uj "8ouspiAe Buuojiuow pue sypne ybnouiy} pajjonuos Ayjenb
S1Udiym ao1Ape apinold 0} neaing aoIApy suaziin 9y} 0} poddns sapinoid |1ounod ay |

uoneojjdngyuoisinoiy
9JIAlIDg dAljRUIG} Y

‘Aliepie ay) pue sfewsy ayy uo joedui angebau ajeipswiwr aney fim ]
Poonpal Alqerspisuos 1o umepylim sem doInes siy} §1 “Ayeuoneu ysnug jo suibuo
dluyie 8y woy Hgm Jo uonendod 9404 Ajejewixosdde o) 80|MBS B apinoid o e
. "SYslt 8y} sjebiiw oy jesodoud
€ SpNjoul mojaq suoijepuswiwosss pue edw sagebau Aue ajebniw o) axe) 0} uonoe
jeym o} uaAIb ussq sey UoIeISPISUOD ‘BI1aAaS ©q 0} palapisuoo jou si Joedwl ay} JSIYAL

juasaid Je sajouabe eo1ape Jayjo ay) Aq loj palsjes

Aj@)enbape jou ale jey) spasu [einyino pue abenbue) aney Aew oym uswom pue sdnoib
abe Jap|o sy} woly asoy) Airenonued sdnoib pejosyoid S} uiym s1ssn awos uo eduw
181ealb e aq Aew alay) Jonamop ‘sajousbe SJIApE 1910 ssadoe Ajqeuoseal pjnod oym
s1asn jo Ajuofew ay; uo Joedwi Jemol e 9q p|nom a1y} Ing (s1ssn Jo %, 1.g) Apunwiwiod
lueisiyed ayy Aq passeodoe Ajgjeulwopald SI 90IMIBS 8| — awog se passassy

‘pajoedw Ajonnebau jsow oq pjnom uswom ey} sAalleq
19lold Ayunwiwon wisnpy sy ‘sseso 8JInISS 8U) pinoys paajosalun buiob swsjqoud
1194} INOGE SWISOUOD Passaldxd SI9SN SOIAISS — JUSLLISSISSY Joedw 1esn) ao1nI9g

Joedwi aleAss foedwi swos foedwi
fewlully = suondo juswissasse Bupey
Juswissassy joedwy Ajjenbyg

‘OO pue Dpmm
‘GVO Se yons siepinoud 8IS JBLIO LWO.Y/0) panasal pue speuw aue sjpiiafey

Juswdojanap pue Alanijop aoinas
JO swis) ut sepuabe Jaylo yum uoijeioqe|jod }Snqou Jo 8duapIAS JuBIYNSUl e
‘suonejro/se)diexs
SJiuldp BWOS alinbai pinom pue jJuswwe}e)s siy puejsiapun o] sjqeup e
uoissiwqgns ejep yim shejsp e
SIS
[euoneanps 1o jeuoisssjoid Aue paau jou pip yoiym jo8foid ayy Aq pley seusbins
pue sieunwes ul bupnquiuod useq arey SI88JUNJOA JO SI8qQUINU B]qRIBPISUOT) e
HeJs ujwpe s josfoid

Page 67




0} ISpI0 Ul JI9ASMOH

‘'sainseaw
Bumno 1500 pue sBuiaes jo b1 ayy Ul pamalnal 8q pjnoys Buipuny 4O e

‘Pasead si uonesiuebio ayy o3 Bupunj syj Jey) puswiwosas s1od1Y0

uoisinoid aAieussye palojuow Ayjenb uoissiwwod o0y Apunpoddo ay; «
‘sjuswissasse
Joeduwi Ayiienbas jo awoono sy Jo Junoosoe uaxe) Buiney ‘ssaooid Bunjew
UOISIOSp ay) wioyul ||im uonenys Juaund sy} ul sdnoub jsasyul ajbuis poddns
0} Buinuiuoo jo Aypijen sy} Jey) uoneyNsUOD SY} Ul JUBWIAJE]S S |IDUNOY) BY) =
S9AISSBI JO JUNOWEe By} «
Juswissasse souewiopad oy}  «
JO M3IA U] uoljepuswwoddy

uoisayoa pue uonesbsyul jo sseooud ayy bunsdwey daypny senenbsui

pue uoneusiie aiow Buyesio Aqaisyy sl jo Ayenb yay) uo joeduwi Ajasenss [im

‘PabejueApesip pue saoinies ay) Jo panudep aq jim uoneindod sbiej usy paosnpou

A1qeI8pISU02 10 UMBIDYIM SeM B0INIBS SIY} | "PIOJBA Ul 8Al Wwiay) JO Jaquinu
Jueoyiubis e ‘auyspiogus Jo Ajunoo eyj ur dnosb Ajuounu jsabiel ayy ase swisnyy e

‘Auunwwod ojuyie Auofew ayy se jjom se sdnoib Buneibiw

1ayjo woy Buibiaws sauNWWwos pawiioy Amau 1o} uoisinold ainsus 0} uoisinoid
psejebie} Ajjeoiydeiboab oy pesu e sps)el sieak Juadal Jano sabueyd olydeibowap
SU} 1eU} SOUSPIAS S| 818U} JoAamoH “uoisinoid pajebie) Joy pesu e jo aouapine

SEM 819y} usym paysijqelse dnoib jsaejul sibuis e aiogelsy) aie Aay | "‘Aunwiwios
ey} uiyum dnoub oioeds e 0} aoiAes e sapinoid Jo8foid Ayjunwiwo wysnpy sy | sdnoub 3saiayu) a|buig

'90IMIBS SIL] BpInoId Juseop gyo ey ‘seainuss
8,Joafo.d Jo %0G 19/0 0} sjunowe yiom uonebiuwy Ayjeuoneu yspug jo suibuo
diuyle sy woly 9gm Jo uoneindod %01 Ajejewixoidde o) soiss e apinoid opn e

~“uoisinoud sy} Jo Juswisle siy) ssaippe o} siesodoid apnjoul Mmojaq
Suopepuswiwosal ay |, “senss! uojjelbiwwy fulanod aoinies e apiaoid Jou seop qvo

Page 68




‘Apunwiwos ey o) aoinies [ejA
958y apirosd o] anuLod 0} Bjqe Bq PINoYs am seinsesw Buimno js00 ssebueyo
BIINIBS PBONPOAUI AIMBU pue SenIgsal Ino yum buoje buipuny Hgm 000 VSF Y o

‘Buipuny
e'd 000°'0£3F sn apiroid pinoys O8M Jey} abin pinom apn “uondo ou SI dONM
a4} Jo ,umop buiso,, jnq sbuines exeuu O} SBY OgM jey) esiieal op seajsniy oy e
: ‘dONM 8y}
Aq paisyo saoinies ayp spinod ues uonesiuebio aibuis sayjo Aue sou gy 48ypeu
ey} enbie pjnom pue suonepuswLwosas 1ok yum seibesip Aibuons sesjsni 1[N0 e

062823 99 pInom uonepuswLWo9al S|y} ybnoiyy pensiyoe Buines sy

11PUnod sy ynm pasibe aq o} pssu jjim juesb sspenb jse) oy JO asM) 's}soo

UMOp pulm Jayio pue Aouepunpai 1oy Aed o} paiinbai aq Buipuny pinoys z1/11.0z oy Jo
1auenb jeuy ayy ul syuswalinbai uonesyads SOIAISS JIsy] 193l Jou 0} pamoj|e aq pjnoys
umespuypm Ajasidwos Buipuny Buiney suonesiuebio lle yey} pspuswiwodal ose s )
‘Buipuny tounos uo soueljes Jnoyum ainny

SIGEUIEISNS B 81n08s 0} JopIo u) ue|d SSBUISNG S) SUIIEXS-3l O] uonesiuebio sy; poddns
0} PaInJss si awf s )sod 180140 soUsl|ISaI 10}08s Alejunjon 3y} jo uoniodoud e jey;
PSpUSLILLOJ3L J18yHn} a10§a10Y) St 3| “AIBAlISp 821AI8S JO |spou 3|qeulelsns aiow e ajeasd
pue uejd ssauisnq sy mainsl 0} I 9jqeus pjnood U21ym uonerausb swoodul 1oy seiunpoddo
Buuojdxe si pue seniasar aney ssop uonesiuebio ay} Jey pejou aq Jeremoy pinoys )

‘Atenijap so1ues I uolonpal jenusyod sy 40 1oedw) pue sysu sy
s1ebniw o} Ayunwwos piopepn 1s9p) 8y; 0} 9OIAISS Yyoealno aAisuss Ajjeinyno e spinoid
0} 8O Y} uoissiwwod o} spise Jas st Buipuny ay} jo 000°0€3 18y} papuswiwosss st}

€1/210z buunp sjeiado o} senunuoo uoisinoid
SOIApE palojuow Ayjenb ‘aalisuas Ajjeinyno ‘paseq Ajjeoiydesboab ainsus  »
sisAjeue 1oedwi Ayjenbe ay; ssalppe

Page 69




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



34

Document (e)

Extract from Cabinet Minutes — 5" December

REVIEW OF THE THREE YEAR GRANT FUNDING PROGRAMME TO
ACHIEVE SAVINGS

At the Council meeting on the 26" January 2011, as part of a package of
savings identified within the Service Prioritisation programme, it was agreed
that the budgets for the provision of voluntary sector grants would be reduced
by £280,740, approximately 23% of the overall budget, for the financial year
2012/13. This was necessary in view of the Council’s challenging overall
savings target of £5 million, approximately 30% of its annual budget.

A consultation process had been undertaken during summer 2011 with all 14
of the grant funded organisations that would be affected by this decision.
Officers had subsequently analysed the information received and undertaken
equality impact analyses and performance assessments. Cabinet received a
report on the results of that work and recommendations for consideration that
would significantly achieve the target funding reduction figure.

In all cases where savings had been identified by organisations these had
been accepted. In addition, the recommendations included a complete
withdrawal of grant aid from three organisations, a 50% reduction in funding
to a further one and smaller % savings from organisations where officers had
identified capacity to achieve them. The recommendations were still £20,000
short of the overall saving target but officers were of the opinion that any
further reductions at this time would not be sustainable.

The Mayor introduced the report by saying that these were significant and
controversial decisions. It was not, however, a case of “slash and burn” or
“salami slicing”. There were many worthy organisations in Watford, most of
which did not receive funding but were self sufficient and able to raise funds
themselves.

The process followed had been very thorough with affected groups being
given 12 months notice and the opportunity to talk to officers about planning
for the eventuality that funding would be lost or reduced . She added that the
Council had to be clear about why it funded one group and not another and
that no organisation could be guaranteed a grant for life. She invited the
Head of Community Services to outline the proposals.

The Head of Community Services explained the context of the decisions
being proposed and the need to make savings of £5 million over the next four
years. The Council was currently in the middle of a three year grant funding
programme which had to be reviewed each year to see whether it could be
sustained. To help mitigate the impact of the proposals every seriously
affected organisation was to be offered some dedicated support from the
Council funded Resilience Officer employed by the CVS to help re-examine
business plans and work with them on securing more cost effective service
delivery. This facility would be available for one year.

Page 71



Document (e)

A full consultation exercise had been carried out with Groups and a good
response had been received. Groups and their service users had also been
given the opportunity to feed into the Equality Impact Analysis carried out as
part of the process. Further discussion had also been held with affected
groups in November regarding the officer recommendations. The outcomes
of those discussions were tabled at the meeting.

A non Cabinet Member (Green) felt there was a need to discuss the
principles of the decisions. He accepted the need to reduce budgets but
asked why, if organisations had not been run well in the past, the Council had
funded them previously. He also asked about other organisations, such as
the Palace Theatre, which were not having grants cut. He wondered whether
a reduction of 5% across the board might have been better.

The Mayor responded that the Council could have gradually reduced grants
over the past three years but had chosen not to because it wanted to support
the groups as long as possible. It had to be borne in mind however, that
whilst Council services had seen their budgets cut, the grants budget had
remained frozen.

In response to the Councillor’'s point about the funding of organisations who
did not perform, she advised that officers had challenged failure and
introduced quality checks but the responses had not always been as good as
might have been hoped.

With regard to the historical funding of facilities like the Watford Palace
Theatre and the Colosseum she considered that, in many ways, these types
of organisations should be kept separate. The Palace Theatre was now
doing far more community work than before and was reaching out to the multi
cultural nature of the town.

The Executive Director — Services referred the Member to the reference in
the report to the Palace Theatre as a preferred recipient. She said that the
Theatre had already gone through a programme of expenditure reduction and
was also a key delivery partner in the cultural renaissance of the town.

The Theatre also received funding from the Arts Council which was granted
partly because of the Council’s current three year commitment to the Theatre.
The position would be reviewed again when the current funding ceased.

She confirmed that if an organisation had performed badly or where the out
put had not been what was required and expected, funding had been
withdrawn. In other cases, work had been done with organisations to help
them achieve the quality mark. She added that it was about funding services
and not about individual organisations

The Head of Community Services advised that performance assessments
were looked at and comparisons made across all groups. Many were at a
higher level but encouragement and support was provided where required.

She went on to explain the rationale behind the recommendations made in

Page 72



Document (e)

Appendix B of the report. Organisations had seen the officers’ scoring and
rationale, been assessed and given the opportunity to give feed back on the
reports in Appendix B. Some adjustments had then been made as a result.

The non Cabinet Member (Green) asked about the peppercorn rent paid by
the Theatre to the Council and asked whether this point had been
emphasised to the Arts Council. The Mayor confirmed that the Theatre did
indeed pay a peppercorn rent which had been agreed some years ago. She
stressed that this kind of rental would not happen now.

The Head of Community Services went on to explain that whilst organisations
had been asked to offer savings, not all had done so resulting in a shortfall of
£173,000 still to be achieved. She then referred to the tabled paper outlining
feedback from organisations.

The Head of Community Services provided feedback from the organisations
listed below who had offered savings which had been accepted or who had
not been recommended for a saving

Watford Council for Voluntary Services
Citizens Advice Bureau

Shopmobility

RELATE

New Hope Trust

Watford Philharmonic

Watford Palace Theatre

These organisations had confirmed the factual accuracy of the information
provided in the reports and did not dispute the recommendations.

The Head of Community Services then provided feedback from
organisations who had been recommended for a saving additional to those
offered or where savings were not volunteered

o West Watford Community Association
e Homestart
e Watford Recycling and Arts Project

She advised that, after some initial feedback and clarification on the
proposals including a meeting with WRAP and email exchanges and phone
conversations with the others, the factual accuracy of the information
provided in the reports had been confirmed and no disputing of the
recommendations had been submitted.

The Head of Community Services then referred to the section in the report
proposing mitigation measures where grant aid was recommended for
substantial or compete withdrawal. The mitigation measures for all of the
groups include dedicated time from the Resilience Officer to support
organisations to re-examine their business plans and secure more cost-

Page 73



Document (e)

effective service delivery and an opportunity to agree with the Council a
variation to the use of their final quarter grant in 2011/12.

Watford Women’s Centre was a well run organisation which fell into the
category of a single interest group. In addition, alternative provision for some
of their services was available elsewhere. The Equalities Impact Assessment
had, however, highlighted the likely severe impact on women experiencing
domestic violence and the grant had therefore been recommended for a
reduction of 50% with the remainder of the funding used to re-commission the
organisation to tailor a reduced service focussed on delivering to high risk
clients to ensure that it could continue to provide a service for these women.

The Mayor added that the Women’s Centre was an example of a “nice to do”
rather than “must do” and was not a facility provided by most district councils.
She stressed that the Council would not, however, want to renege on its
commitment to support women in crisis.

A non Cabinet Member (Green) added his agreement with this statement
although he did not see the Women’s Centre as a single issue group and said
it had to be borne in mind that women made up 50% of the population.

The Head of Community Services went on to speak about the Multi Cultural
Community Centre and referred to the specific issues outlined in Appendix B
to the report. She also referred to the tabled paper which gave details on its
approach to delivering change. Following a meeting with the Treasurer and a
Trustees Board member the Head of Community Services felt that they had a
plan for change that could deliver a sustainable future for the centre.

It was also noted that £20k was to be set aside to either commission an
appropriate organisation to continue to make the hall available for hire during
2012/13 or alternatively to provide support to the organisation to create a
more collaborative and sustainable future for the centre by securing
improvements to the building enabling better use of the facility.

The Mayor commented that she was saddened that it had taken this long for
the Group to realise that it needed to change. It had not been serving the
whole community and the same issues had arisen again and again. The
Group also had significant reserves. Under the right leadership the whole
community could benefit.

A non Cabinet Member (Green) asked about the delegated authority being
requested for the Portfolio Holder in conjunction with the Head of Community
Services to make subsequent decisions.

The Mayor assured the Member that the proposals outlined in the report
were genuine and that there was a resource which, with the right leadership,
could be used in Vicarage and West Watford more effectively.

The Head of Community Services then referred to the Watford African
Caribbean Association (WACA). She explained that the organisation had

Page 74



Document (e)

been shocked by the recommendation to cut the grant. The Chair of Trustees
and Community Services Manager from WACA had met twice with the
Council including a meeting with the Herts County Council Commissioning
Manager regarding the funding contract for the Luncheon Club and emails
had been exchanged (as tabled). The Head of Community Services had had
a further meeting with the organisation the day before.

It was noted that, in order not to de-stabilise the organisation’s other funding,
it was recommended that £20,000 was set aside to assist the organisation to
make the transition to an alternative model. Work would also be done on
making them more cost effective including looking at a possible relocation
and staffing levels.

The Mayor commented that Watford had become an increasingly diverse
town and she had had difficult discussions with other groups. The African
Caribbean Association had rent paid and funding for staff and this placed her
in an uncomfortable position when the Council did not fund the majority of
other cultural groups. Research demonstrated that funding could set groups
against each other and should be used for projects which brought people
together. She stressed, however, that it was important not to destabilise the
organisation’s other funding.

A non Cabinet Member (Labour) said he considered that the Watford African
Caribbean Association had an important role to play in promoting social
cohesion.

The Mayor responded that, with Watford’s diverse community, it was not
possible to justify financial support for just one group. It was not about cultural
aspirations and it was important to be consistent.

A Cabinet member concurred with the Mayor's comments and said it was
about taking stock and defining priorities.

The Head of Community Services spoke about the Muslim Community
Project. This was a single interest group and in comparison with others its
performance was low. It had had plans to raise its income but these were yet
to materialise and they also held significant reserves. The Equalities Impact
Analysis (EIA) had recognised that as 81% of service users were of Pakistani
origin there would be a disproportionate impact on that community but this
was not assessed as severe. To mitigate that impact, however, the
recommendation included setting aside £30,000 of funding to commission the
CAB to provide a culturally sensitive outreach service should the organisation
choose not to continue its service provision.

She drew Members’ attention to the papers circulated where it stated that the
Project had requested that the £30,000 proposed to be set aside to
commission CAB to provide additional services be instead provided to them
as they would, along with their reserves, newly introduced service charges
and cost cutting measures be able to continue to provide these services to
the community. Officers did not agree with these proposals for the following

Page 75



Document (e)

reasons:

¢ One of the reasons for the original decision was that the organisation
was considered to be a “single interest group” primarily fulfilling a role
supporting a specific section of the community.

¢ In comparison with the other organisations its’ performance had not
fully attained the standard the council expected

e The organisation had adequate reserves to continue the provision of
service through 2012/13 and had plans to raise income through
charges and seeking sponsorship. The Council has offered the support
of the Resilience Officer to assist the organisation to achieve a
sustainable future which should be achievable without the injection of
additional funds.

A non Cabinet Member (Green) referred to the EIA and the possible impact
on women and older people, especially Muslim women who were hard to
reach.

The Head of Community Services confirmed that the proposal to set aside
£30,000 to commission the CAB to provide additional services to
accommodate users of the Muslim Community Project would specifically
include the provision of an Office of the Immigration Services Commissioner
(OISC) Level 1 (basic immigration advice and services).

The Member said he wanted assurance that the CAB had the capacity and
knowledge.

The Mayor responded that it was important to avoid duplication. She was
confident that the Muslim Community already accessed the CAB and that
there was appropriate support for vulnerable Muslim women. She could not
justify spending tax payers’ money on under performing groups.

A non Cabinet member (Labour) commented that most groups were not
single issue. He considered that this organisation played a valuable role and
could be accessed by all women, not just Muslims. It dealt with important
issues such as immigration, benefits and day to day issues such as payment
of utility bills. He also spoke about targeted intervention and honour crimes.
He stressed that such groups had an important role to play.

The Head of Community Service responded that victims of honour crime may
not go to the Muslim Centre because of confidentiality issues within a tight
knit community. She said they were more likely to go to the Women’s Centre
which was why it had been agreed to continue support for them to deal with
issues of violence against women. The Women’s Centre supported a high
proportion of women from ethnic minority backgrounds; over a third of their
users.

The Mayor endorsed these comments. She added that she did not want

services to be defined by religion or ethnicity but by need.
Cabinet then discussed the proposal to amalgamate the Annual and Mayor’s

Page 76



Document (e)

Fund and reduce by 50%. The Mayor commented that it was important to
retain a small pot for small community projects.

In conclusion, a Cabinet member stated that the value of organisations
should not be measured by whether or not it received funding. It was about
funding specific activities for the good of all sections of the community. He
added that he was glad that the Council could still offer funding; one of the
few District Councils still able to do so.

A non Cabinet Member (Conservative) endorsed the points made and
congratulated officers on the amount of work done. He added that
transparency and fairness were important.

The Mayor said she had been heartened by the organisations’ responses.
The three year grant funding programme was due to cease in March 2013
and there was an opportunity for a piece of scrutiny work to be done around
the issue of commissioning services from the voluntary sector as the Council
developed its new Commissioning Framework for 2013/14 and beyond. She
endorsed the officers’ proposals but added that there needed to be a degree
of flexibility on how they were implemented and over what time-frame. She
concluded by thanking the officers for the work they had done.

RESOLVED

1. that the officer recommendations as summarised in Appendix A of the
report be agreed.

2. that the mitigating actions identified in paragraph 3.15 of the report to
support those organisations whose funding is being ceased be
approved.

3. that delegated authority be granted to the Portfolio Holder and Head of
Community Services to make any subsequent decisions required in
relation to:

a) the actions needed to re-commission alternative service
provision where necessary;,

b) decisions required on the use of set aside funds as identified in
3.15 of the report.

c) setting the eligibility criteria for the small grants programme
d) decisions required in relation to making reasonable adjustments
to the profile of the savings targets should this become

necessary during implementation.

ACTION: Head of Community Services/Portfolio Holder

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Document (f)

CALL-IN OF KEY DECISIONS

To: The Head of Legal and Property Services

We the undersigned call-in the following key decision:-

Title: Review of three year grant funding programme to achieve savings
Date Decision taken: 56 December 2011

Decision maker (Cabinet/Portfolio Holder/Officer): Cabinet

Reason for Call-In;

(e.g. cost/consultation/policy/lack of clarity/other options)

Please feel free to state reasons more fully on the back of this form

We the undersigned Call-In the decision by the Cabinet on Monday 5th
December to agree the Officer recommendations in Item 34 regarding
the Review of the 3-year Grant funding programme to achieve savings,
including Appendix A and B.

We feel that the "single-Interest" criteria was not followed consistently
across all groups and Organisations and that the overall funding criteria
was not followed consistently for all groups.

We feel that groups and organisations were not given sufficient time to
prepare for the possible loss of funding.

NB: If no reasons are given the Overview ahd Scrutiny Committe L NOT consider
your request for call-in

Signed: 1. Councillor

2. Councillor //3//%7
3. C7uncnllor @&(

Date: ,2112 l

Note: Call-In does not include
¢ Urgent decisions of the Cabinet
¢ Decisions referred by the Cabinet to Council
e Decisions previously Called-In

Page 79




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Document (g)

PROCEDURE FOR DEALING WITH CALL-IN BY THE
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

The protocol for dealing with call-in was agreed by the Co-ordination & Call-in Committee
at its meeting on 10 July 2002 and amended by Council at its meeting on 19 July 2006.
Following Council’'s agreement to a revised scrutiny structure at Annual Council on 25 May
2011, call-ins are considered at Overview and Scrutiny Committee. It was agreed that as
a convention the Vice-Chair, a member of the opposition, would chair this part of the
meeting, or in his/her absence another member of the opposition on Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

The following procedure will be adopted at the meetings where a call-in decision is being
considered.

° The Member who requested the call-in to present their case (including if they have
already given advance notice any members of the public to speak if appropriate).

° The Scrutiny Committee and the Mayor/portfolio holder or officer whose decision is
being questioned can ask questions of the Members requesting the call-in.

. The Mayor/portfolio holder/ officer to present the case for the Cabinet to explain the
reason behind the decision.

o The Scrutiny Committee and the Member requesting the call-in can then question the
Mayor/portfolio holder/ officer.

. The Scrutiny Committee will then deliberate and make its decision.

° If the Scrutiny Committee ratifies the Cabinet decision it can be implemented
immediately.

° If the Scrutiny Committee decides to refer the decision back to Cabinet for re-
consideration it will be required to send written notice of the reasons to the Head of
Legal and Property Services within 3 working days of the meeting who will forward it
to the original decision taker and the Mayor.

. Cabinet must give not less that 7 working days notice to the Head of Legal and
Property Services and the Chair and Vice-Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee
of the date and time it intends to re-consider its decision.

° Any member of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee is entitled to attend the
meeting at which Cabinet re-considers the decision, unless they have a personal and
prejudicial interest in the matter being discussed.

o Cabinet will be free to take whatever decision it sees fit on re-consideration and the
decision will not be open for further call-in except as provided in the Overview and
Scrutiny Procedure Rules, paragraphs 13.11 — 13.17 of the Constitution (page DVi7).

o A member who has a personal and prejudicial interest in the matter being called in

will not be able to be a party to the call-in request, neither will they be able to
participate in the call-in meeting.

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



	Agenda
	3 Call-in: Review of three year grant funding programme to achieve savings
	(b) Appendix A - Recommended savings options table
	(c) Appendix B - Organisations Analysis table
	(d) Additional papers - Feedback to Cabinet from the organisations
	(e) - Extract from Cabinet Minutes
	(f) - call-in notification
	(g) - Procedure for call-in


